
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P. O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
February 8 and 9,2018

8:30 a.m.

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors will be held at 8:30 a.m. on Thursday, February 8, 2018,
and Friday, February 9,2018, in the Renaissance Room, Renaissance ClubSport Walnut Creek,
2805 Jones Road, Walnut Creek, California.

Members of the public may address the Board of Directors regarding any matter on this agenda.
Please complete a "Request to Address the Board" form (available at the entrance to the Board Room)
and hand it to the Secretary before the item is considered by the Board. If you wish to discuss a matter
that is not on the agenda during a regular meeting, you may do so under Public Comment.

Any action requiring more than a majority vote for passage will be so noted.

Items placed under "consent calendar" are considered routine and will be received, enacted, approved,
or adopted by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from a
Director or from a member of the audience.

Please refrain from wearing scented products (perfume, cologne, after-shave, etc.) to these meetings, as
there may be people in attendance susceptible to environmental illnesses.

BART provides service/accommodations upon request to persons with disabilities and individuals who
are limited English proficient who wish to address BART Board matters. A request must be made
within one and five days in advance of Board meetings, depending on the service requested. Please
contact the Office ofthe District Secretary at 510-464-6083 for information.

Rules goveming the participation of the public at meetings of the Board of Directors and Standing
Committees are available for review on the District's website (http://www.bart.gov/about/bod), in the
BART Board Room, and upon request, in person or via mail.

Meeting notices and agendas are available for review on the District's website
(http://www.bart.gov/about/bodimeetings.aspx), and via email
(https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/CATRANBART/subscriber/new?topic_id:CATRANBART_
1904) or via regular mail upon request submitted to the District Secretary. Complete agenda packets
(in PDF format) are available for review on the District's website no later than 48 hours in advance of
the meeting.

Please submit your requests to the District Secretary via email to Boardo{Directors@bart.qov; in
person or U.S. mail at 300 Lakeside Drive, 23'd Floor, Oakland, CA 94612 fax 510-464-6011: or
telephone 5 1 0-464-6083.

Kenneth A. Duron
District Secretary



Regular Meeting of the
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The purpose of the Board Meeting is to consider and take such action as the Board may desire
in connection with:

Thursday, February 8, 2018, 8:30 a.m.

1. CALL TO ORDER (Renaissance Room)

A. Roll Call.
B. Pledge of Allegiance.
C. Introduction of Special Guests.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT- 15 Minutes
(An opportunity for members ofthe public to address the Board ofDirectors on matters under
theirjurisdiction and nol on the agenda. An additional period for Public Comment is provided at
the end ofthe Meeting.)

3. WORKSHOP

A. Workshop Overview.*

B. 2018 Context.*
i. Fiscal Year 2016/17 Accomplishments.
ii. State ofthe Region.
iii. Strategic Plan.
iv. Ridership Trends and Challenges.
v. Discussion.

RECESS (15 minutes)

C. Financial Oullook.*
i. Long Range Forecast.
ii. Pension Funding Strategies.
iii. Discussion.

WORKING LUNCH

D. Non-PassengerRevenueOpportunities.*
i. Transit Oriented Development.
ii. Advertising.
iii. BART Digital Railway and Strategy.
iv. Discussion.

* Attachment available 2of4



E. Rider and Public Experience.*
i. Quality of Life on BART.

a. Customer Feedback.
ii. Quality of Life Initiatives.

a. Impact of Homelessness on Riders and System.
b. Partnerships for Public Safety.
c. BART Police Department Recruitment, Hiring Efforts, and Patrol

Deployment Study.
d. Public Conduct Campaign.

RECESS (15 minutes)

E. Rider and Public Experience (continued).
ii. Quality of Life Initiatives (continued).

e. Station Cleaning Program.
f. Fare Evasion.

iii. Service Reliability.
iv. Discussion.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT
(An oppormnity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters under
theirjurisdiction and not on the agenda.)

5. CLOSED SESSION (Board Room, Renaissance ClubSport)

A. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE EMPLOYMENT / APPOINTMENT
Title: District Secretary/Interim District Secretary
Gov't. Code Section: 54957(bxl)

B. CONFERENCE WITH NEGOTIATORS
Designated Representatives: Directors Keller, Raburn, and Simon
Title: District Secretary/Interim District Secretary
Gov't. Code Section: 54957.6

C. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Title: General Manager
Gov't. Code Section: 54957

6. OPEN SESSION (Board Room, Renaissance ClubSport)

ADJOURN to Friday, February 9,2018, at 8:30 a.m.

Friday, February 9,2018,8:30 a.m.

7. CALL TO ORDER (Renaissance Room)

A. Roll Call.
B. Pledge of Allegiance.
C. Introduction of Special Guests.

* Attachment available 3of4



8. PUBLIC COMMENT - 15 Minutes
(An opportunity for members ofthe public to address the Board ofDfuectors on matters under
their jurisdiction and not on the agenda. An additional period for Public Comment is provided at
the end ofthe Meeting.)

9. WORKSHOP - Continued.

F. BART Safety, Reliability, and Traffrc Relief Program (Measure RR) Update.*
i. Staffing.
ii. Bond Oversight Committee.
iii. Outreach.
iv. Expenditures to Date.
v. Discussion.

G. Major Projects.*
i. Passenger Rail Service, Operations, and Rail Yard Management.
ii. BART Extension to Silicon Valley.
iii. Communications Based Train Control.
iv. Second Transbay Crossing.
v. Discussion.

WORKING LUNCH

H. Workshop Review.
i. Priorities and Observations.
ii. Discussion.

I. PUBLIC COMMENT
(An opportunity for members ofthe public to address the Board ofDirectors on matters
under thef jurisdiction and not on the agenda.)

J. Summary.

* Attachment available 4 of 4



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: BART Board 2018 Workshop

DATE: February 2,2018

The annual BART Board Workshop will be held on February 8-9, 2018, at the Renaissance Club
Sport, Pleasant Hill. This location is a ten-minute walk from the Pleasant Hill BART Station.
This event offers an opportunity for more extensive conversation among Board members, and
between the Board and staff on the most important topics for the new year.

I wanted to take this opportunity to summarize some of the key topics planned for this year's
agenda. This year's strategic conversations focus on our financial outlook, our passengers'
current quality of life and our efforts to improve the public's experience on BART. The agenda
also includes a report on the state of the region; the implications of pension funding strategies; an
update on non-passenger revenue opportunities; an extended discussion ofefforts related to
homelessness, public safety, station cleanliness, fare evasion and service reliability; an update on
Measure RR activities; and a discussion of upcoming major projects.

In the past, we have discussed special topics such as the Customer Satisfaction Survey,
sustainability, art and parking policy. These topics will not be covered during this year's Board
Workshop; staff plan to bring these topics to the Board for discussion throughout the calendar
year. As you will recall, parking management, policy and enforcement were discussed at the
January 25th Board meeting.

If you have any questions, please contact Bob Powers at (5l0) 464-6126.

,l/4
@tP

Crunican

Board Appointed Offi cers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff

cc:



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors DATE: February 1,2018

FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: Workshop Agenda Item 9.G.ii. Major Projects-BART Extension to Silicon Valley

Staffwill provide an update at the Board Workshop session on February 9, 2018, on the status of
the negotiations for the BART-VTA Operations & Maintenance Agreement and an overview of the
most recent meetings on the tunneling coordination for the Phase II Extension.

Ifyou have any questions about these matters, please contact Robert Powers, Deputy General
Manager at 5 1 0 -464 -6 126.

7h4,, L--
Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff





February 8 - 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018


BART Safety, Reliability, and 
Traffic Relief Program


(Measure RR) Update







Agenda


• Staffing


• Bond Oversight Committee


• Outreach


• Expenditures to Date


• Discussion 


BART Board Workshop 2018 2February 8 - 9, 2018







Staffing – FY18-FY20 Hiring Plan


BART Board Workshop 2018 3February 8 - 9, 2018


FY18 FY19 FY20 TOTAL FY18-FY20


M&E Project Delivery 152.0 73.9 29.7 255.6


PD&C Project Delivery 6.0 0.0 0.0 6.0


Internal Departments Total 28.0 0.0 0.0 28.0


TOTAL 186.0 73.9 29.7 289.6


FY18-FY20 ANNUAL ADDITIONAL HIRES







Staffing – FY18 Hiring Progress


BART Board Workshop 2018 4February 8 - 9, 2018


FY18 QTR 1 
ADDITIONAL HIRES


HIRED PENDING HIRE


M&E Project Delivery 84.0 70 1


PD&C Project Delivery 0.0 0 0


Internal Departments Total 12.0 8 3


TOTAL 96.0 78 4


FY18 QTR 2 
ADDITIONAL HIRES


HIRED PENDING HIRE


M&E Project Delivery 34.0 6 10


PD&C Project Delivery 0.0 0 0


Internal Departments Total 5.0 3 1


TOTAL 39.0 9 11







Bond Oversight Committee


BART Board Workshop 2018 5February 8 - 9, 2018


• First Meeting
‒ Occurred 7/26/17, Makeup Meeting Occurred 9/21/17
‒ Agenda included: 


a) Committee Role
b) RR Program & Bonds Presentations


• Second Meeting
‒ Occurred 1/31/18
‒ Agenda included: 


a) Election of Chair & Vice Chair
b) Asset Mgmt & Project/Expenditure Status Presentations







Small Business Participation


BART Board Workshop 2018 6February 8 - 9, 2018


• New tools to support small businesses
‒ Pre- and Post-Bid small business support services 


‒ Mentor-protégé program


‒ Bonding assistance continues to be explored


• Ongoing contract unbundling


• Outreach
‒ RR outreach began in 


FY18


‒ Enhancements 
improve targeting of 
outreach activities & 
reduce staff overhead 
burden







Small Business Participation


BART Board Workshop 2018 7February 8 - 9, 2018


• Small Business Program
‒ Local Small Business Component


‒ Includes LGBT Business Enterprise element


• Non-Discrimination Program for Subcontracting
‒ Availability percentages updated and refined by type of work


• DBE Program 
‒ Set asides for Micro 


Small Businesses 
continue


‒ DBE/SBE goals on 
professional service 
agreements







Equity Program Enhancements


BART Board Workshop 2018 8February 8 - 9, 2018


• Evidence Based Decision Making
‒ Implementation of OCR specific data models to forecast 


multi-year equity program performance


‒ Published KPIs for OCR activities begins in FY18


• Electronic Capital Project Contracting Plans
‒ Targeting 100% reduction in paperwork for contracting 


plan/unbundling activities


• Increased Transparency with Internal Stakeholders
‒ OCR equity program dashboarding







Investment Summary


BART Board Workshop 2018 9February 8 - 9, 2018







Measure RR Cashflow by 
Program Category ($ Millions)


BART Board Workshop 2018 10February 8 - 9, 2018


Program
PRELIMINARY 


Expended – thru 
December 2017


% Expended 
out of 1st 
Tranche


Committed –
December 2017


1st Tranche 
Spending Objective


(thru June 2020)


% 1st Tranche 
out of Total 


Bond


Renew Track $24.8 27% $19.2 $93.2 15%


Renew Power 
Infrastructure


$9.9 8% $70.5 $120.6 10%


Repair Tunnels & 
Structures


$1.6 7% $60.0 $22.5 4%


Renew Mechanical $1.5 20% $0.9 $7.5 6%


Replace Train 
Control/Increase 
Capacity


$0.4 2% $0.2 $19.8 5%


Renew Stations $0.9 10% $4.2 $9.1 4%


Expand Safe Access to 
Stations


$0.2 1% $3.0 $14.8 11%


Design/Engineer to 
Relieve Crowding


$0.2 2% $2.3 $12.5 6%


Total $39.5 13% $160.3 $300 9%







Renew Track - $625M Total


BART Board Workshop 2018 11February 8 - 9, 2018


Scope:
• Replace 90 Miles of Track
• New Wheel Profile Interface
• Rebuild Interlockings


Total Renew Track Program: $625M


Project Current Status
PRELIM Expended thru 


December 2017
Committed –


December 2017
1st Tranche 


Spending Objective


Rail Replacement Construction, Procurement $2.0 $0.3 $39.2


A15 Interlocking Complete $13.0 -- $13.0


New Wheel Interface Construction $0.3 $2.5 $4.0


M03 Interlocking Construction $1.5 $8.2 $7.5


C55 Interlocking Construction Phase I $0.4 $1.7 $11.5


C35 Interlocking Procurement $0.9 $1.3 $6.0


Design/Engineering Design $6.7 $5.2 $12.0


Total $24.8 $19.2 $93.2


Measure RR Cashflow ($ Millions)







Renew Power - $1.225B Total
- Cable Replacement


BART Board Workshop 2018 12February 8 - 9, 2018


Scope: Replace 34.5 kV Cable System-Wide
Total Cable Replacement Program: $488M


Measure RR Cashflow ($ Millions)


Project Current Status
PRELIM Expended thru 


December 2017
Committed –


December 2017
1st Tranche 


Spending Objective


M-Line Cable Replacement Procurement $2.9 $1.5 $46.2


A-Line Cable Replacement Design $1.4 $1.0 $2.7


C-Line Cable Replacement Design $0.6 $1.0 $5.1


R-Line Cable Replacement Design $0.5 $1.0 $5.1


Total $5.4 $4.5 $59.1







Renew Power - $1.225B Total
- Substation Replacement


BART Board Workshop 2018 13February 8 - 9, 2018


LEGEND
SUBSTATION TO BE REPLACED WITH GO BOND
SUBSTATION REPLACED IF SUFFICIENT FUNDING
SUBSTATION REPLACED AFTER 10 YEARS
NEW SUBSTATION


Scope: Replace 28 Substations


Total Substation Replacement Program: $301M


Measure RR Cashflow ($ Millions)


Project Current Status
PRELIM Expended thru 


December 2017
Committed –


December 2017
1st Tranche 


Spending Objective


ASL/KTE Substations Design $0.6 $0.9 $10.4


Design/Engineering Design $0.7 $37.6 $10.7


Total $1.3 $38.5 $21.1







Renew Power - $1.225B Total
- New Substations


BART Board Workshop 2018 14February 8 - 9, 2018


Scope:
2 New Added Capacity Substations
• Civic Center
• Montgomery


Total New Substations Program: 
$41.9M


Measure RR Cashflow ($ Millions)


Project Current Status
PRELIM Expended thru 


December 2017
Committed –


December 2017
1st Tranche 


Spending Objective


Civic Center - Design Design $0.2 $1.5 $3.8


Montgomery - Design Design $0.8 $1.5 $3.8


Total $1.0 $3.0 $7.6







Renew Power - $1.225B Total
- Electrical Systems


BART Board Workshop 2018 15February 8 - 9, 2018


Scope:
• TBT Generator & Switchgear Replacement
• Uninterruptible Power Supply (UPS) Train Control
• Tunnel Lighting
• Station Fire Alarm Replacement
• Station Emergency Lighting


Total Electrical Systems Program: $225M


Measure RR Cashflow ($ Millions)


Project Current Status
PRELIM Expended thru 


December 2017
Committed –


December 2017
1st Tranche 


Spending Objective


TBT Generator Procurement Awarded $0.5 $22.1 $11.3


UPS Control Room Procurement $0.3 $0.9 $5.7


Tunnel Lighting Scoping $0.3 $0.6 $9.5


Station Lighting Procurement $0.8 $0.6 $5.4


Design/Engineering Design $0.3 $0.3 $0.9


Total $2.2 $24.5 $32.8







Renew Mechanical Infrastructure 
- $135M Total


BART Board Workshop 2018 16February 8 - 9, 2018


Scope:
• Storm Water Treatment
• Fire Services at Yards
• Replace HVAC in Facilities
• Fire Suppression at Lake Merritt Admin Building
• Replace Lake Merritt Computer Room Cooling Unit


Total Mechanical Infrastructure Program: $135M


Measure RR Cashflow ($ Millions)


Project Current Status
PRELIM Expended thru 


December 2017
Committed –


December 2017
1st Tranche 


Spending Objective


Storm Water Design $0.2 $0.1 $0.1


Yard Fire Services Design $0.2 $0.2 $4.2


Backflow Preventers Design $0.1 -- $0.9


LMA Cooling Design $0.3 -- $0.3


Coverboard Repl Procurement $0.1 -- $0.9


Design/Engineering Design $0.6 $0.6 $1.1


Total $1.5 $0.9 $7.5







BART Board Workshop 2018 17February 8 - 9, 2018


Repair Tunnels & Structures - $570M Total
- Structures


Scope:
• Replace TBT Cross Passage Doors
• Waterproof Tunnels & Structures
• Fall Protection
• Wayside Regulatory Signage
• Platform Edge Structure Renewal


Total Structures Program: $451.2M


Measure RR Cashflow ($ Millions)


Project Current Status
PRELIM Expended thru 


December 2017
Committed –


December 2017
1st Tranche 


Spending Objective


TBT Cross Passage Procurement $0.2 $0.5 $5.4


Waterproof Tunnels & Structures Construction $0.7 $2.0 $2.7


Fall Protection Design $0.2 $1.5 $2.6


Wayside Signage Scoping $0.3 $1.0 $0.7


Platform Edges Construction $0.2 $1.0 $0.4


Total $1.6 $6.0 $11.8







BART Board Workshop 2018 18February 8 - 9, 2018


Repair Tunnels & Structures - $570M Total
- Transbay Tube (TBT) Retrofit Options


Scope: Full Retrofit of 7 Additional TBT Sections 


Total TBT Retrofit Options Program: $53.75M


Measure RR Cashflow ($ Millions)


Project Current Status
PRELIM Expended thru 


December 2017
Committed –


December 2017
1st Tranche 


Spending Objective


TBT Retrofit Options In Construction -- $54 $4.3


Total $0 $54 $4.3







BART Board Workshop 2018 19February 8 - 9, 2018


Repair Tunnels & Structures - $570M Total
- Upper A-Line Seismic Operability Upgrade


Scope: Preliminary Engineering of the Upper A-Line Retrofit 
(from Lake Merritt to Coliseum) 


Total Upper A-Line Seismic Upgrade Program: $5M


Measure RR Cashflow ($ Millions)


Project Current Status
PRELIM Expended thru 


December 2017
Committed –


December 2017
1st Tranche 


Spending Objective


Upper A-Line Retrofit PE Design -- -- $2.4


Total $0 $0 $2.4







BART Board Workshop 2018 20February 8 - 9, 2018


Repair Tunnels & Structures - $570M Total
- Caldecott BART Tunnel (CBT) Creep


Scope:
• Excavate Interior Lining of CBT
• Realign the Trackway


Total CBT Creep Repair Program: $60M


Measure RR Cashflow ($ Millions)


Project Current Status
PRELIM Expended thru 


December 2017
Committed –


December 2017
1st Tranche 


Spending Objective


CBT Creep Repair Design -- -- $4.0


Total $0 $0 $4.0







BART Board Workshop 2018 21February 8 - 9, 2018


Train Control & Other Major System 
Infrastructure - $400M Total
- Train Control Modernization Program (TCMP)


Scope: Upgrade Legacy Train Control System to  Communication-Based Train Control (CBTC)


Total TCM Program: $394M (BART share of $1.15B Total project)


Measure RR Cashflow ($ Millions)


Project Current Status
PRELIM Expended thru 


December 2017
Committed –


December 2017
1st Tranche 


Spending Objective


TCMP
Pre-qualification complete; Proposals 


due 3/18/18; Contract award Qtr 4 2018
-- -- $17.3


Total $0 $0 $17.3







BART Board Workshop 2018 22February 8 - 9, 2018


Train Control & Other Major System 
Infrastructure - $400M Total
- New Starts (Core Capacity)


Scope:
• Design/Engineering for Expanded Yard Storage for 


Increased Fleet (HMC – Phase II) 
• Design/Engineering for New Traction Power (TP) 


Substation at Richmond Yard, Pleasant Hill (Minert 
Ave.), and Oakland 34th St.


Total New Starts (Core Capacity) Program: $6.2M


Measure RR Cashflow ($ Millions)


Project Current Status
PRELIM Expended thru 


December 2017
Committed –


December 2017
1st Tranche 


Spending Objective


HMC Ph II Design Prelim Engineering $0.4 $0.2 $2.2


Richmond Traction Power 
Design Holding at 30% 


Design, awaiting FTA 
entry into engineering 


approval


-- -- $0.1


PH Traction Power Design -- -- $0.1


Oakland Traction Power 
Design


-- -- $0.1


Total $0.4 $0.2 $2.5







BART Board Workshop 2018 23February 8 - 9, 2018


Renew Stations - $210M Total
- Escalator Renovation and Canopy Program


Scope:
• Replace Platform and Street Escalators
• Design and Construct Escalator/Stair Canopies


Total Escalator/Canopy 
Program: $190M


Measure RR Cashflow ($ Millions)


Project Current Status
PRELIM Expended thru 


December 2017
Committed –


December 2017
1st Tranche 


Spending Objective


Escalator/Canopy Design $0.9 $4.2 $7.8


Total $0.9 $4.2 $7.8







BART Board Workshop 2018 24February 8 - 9, 2018


Renew Stations - $210M Total
- Station Modernization


Scope:
• 7 Station Modernization Conceptual Plans
• 3 Station Modernization Detailed 


Design/Construction


Total Station Modernization Program: $20M


Measure RR Cashflow ($ Millions)


Project Current Status
PRELIM Expended thru 


December 2017
Committed –


December 2017
1st Tranche 


Spending Objective


Conceptual Plans Design -- -- $0.9


Design/Construction Design/Construction -- -- $0.4


Total $0 $0 $1.3







Scope:
• Achieve Station Access Policy Goals & Targets 
• Improve Active Transportation and Enhance Access 


for Seniors & People with Disabilities
• Renew Transit Transfer Facilities 
• Improve Parking Availability


BART Board Workshop 2018 25February 8 - 9, 2018


Expand Opportunities to Safely 
Access Stations - $135M Total


Measure RR Cashflow ($ Millions)


Total Station Access Program: $135M
• Funds will leverage other sources


Project Current Status
PRELIM Expended thru 


December 2017
Committed –


December 2017
1st Tranche 


Spending Objective


Active Access Design; Construction (ECDN) $0.2 $3.0 $12.1


Shared Mobility
Scoping; Procurement (PBP); 


Construction (ECDN)
-- -- $0.6


Drive & Park Study -- -- $0.3


Seniors & Disabled Design -- -- $1.8


Total $0.2 $3.0 $14.8







BART Board Workshop 2018 26February 8 - 9, 2018


Scope:


• Partner with mainline rail agencies 


• Examine governance and funding


• Conduct regional market analysis 


Initial Phase of 
Transbay Crossing 
Program: 
$10M


Relieve Crowding / System Redundancy -
$200M Total
- Transbay Crossing Phase 2


Measure RR Cashflow ($ Millions)


• Develop service plan for rail networks


• Develop operations plan and detailed transportation model


• Initiate conceptual engineering


Project Current Status
PRELIM Expended thru 


December 2017
Committed –


December 2017
1st Tranche 


Spending Objective


Transbay Crossing
Developing consultant 


scope for first tasks
-- -- $2.3


Total $0 $0 $2.3







BART Board Workshop 2018 27February 8 - 9, 2018


Relieve Crowding / System Redundancy -
$200M Total
- BART Metro/Core Capacity


Scope: Design/Construction of BART Metro Infrastructure Improvements


Initial Phase of BART Metro/Core 
Capacity Program: $21 M


Measure RR Cashflow ($ Millions)


Project Current Status
PRELIM Expended thru 


December 2017
Committed –


December 2017
1st Tranche 


Spending Objective


Civic Center Vertical 
Circulation


Planning -- -- $1.2


Embarcadero Elevator Design -- $0.6 $3.4


Platform Screen Door 
Pilot


Prelim Engineering -- -- $1.8


Lafayette Pocket Track 
Replace


Design -- -- $1.2


Millbrae Tail Track Design -- -- $0.5


Dublin Tail Track Design -- -- $0.5


FTA Core Capacity Pgm
Mgmt


Environ & PE complete, 
moving into Final Design


$0.2 $1.7 $1.6


Total $0.2 $2.3 $10.2







Next Steps


BART Board Workshop 2018 28February 8 - 9, 2018


• Summer 2018 - Board Meeting


RR Update with mid-term & long-term plans







BART Board Workshop 2018 29


Discussion


February 8 - 9, 2018








February 8 - 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018


Major Projects







Agenda


• Passenger Rail Service, Operations, and Rail 
Yard Management


• BART Extension to Silicon Valley


• Communication Based Train Control


• Second Transbay Crossing


• Discussion


BART Board Workshop 2018 2February 8 - 9, 2018







Passenger Rail Service, Operations, 
and Rail Yard Management


BART Board Workshop 2018 3February 8 - 9, 2018







• Improved capacity and reliability


• Opening extensions


• Storage for an expanding fleet


BART Board Workshop 2018 4


Demands on an Expanding Fleet


February 8 - 9, 2018







• Lengthen Transbay Trains
‒ 26 trains @ 10 cars


‒ 23 trains @ 9 cars +23


‒ 3 trains @ 8 cars +6


• Add “Ready-Reserve” (RR) Train
‒ RR trains stabilize service by filling a train slot when 


needed


‒ Today:  1 Concord, 1 Richmond, 2 Daly City yards


‒ Unmet need:  Add 1 in Hayward Yard to stabilize Green 
line service (10 Cars + spares needed)


BART Board Workshop 2018 5


Improved Capacity and Reliability


February 8 - 9, 2018


(29 Cars + spares needed)







• Normalize the Fleet “Spare Ratio”
‒ 89% of BART fleet is required for weekday peak service


‒ Industry norm is 78 to 83%


‒ BART service goal: 83% (1 spare for every 5 cars in service)


• Lengthen Orange Line trains
‒ Current: 8 trains @ 8 cars; 2 trains @ 6 cars 


(up to 24 cars + spares needed)


BART Board Workshop 2018 6February 8 - 9, 2018


Improved Capacity and Reliability







• BART to Antioch
‒ No additional cars needed for opening


‒ 1 commute train needed in 2019 (10 Cars + spares)


• SVBX Opening


‒ Single-line Green service (40 cars plus spares)
• 2 net new trains for direct service


• 1 added rush hour only commute trains to absorb crowding


• Aforementioned RR train in Hayward Yard


‒ Single-line Orange service (22 cars plus spares)
• 3 net new trains for direct service


BART Board Workshop 2018 7February 8 - 9, 2018


Opening Extensions


OR







• SVBX Ultimate:  Dual-line service


‒ Orange service + Green service (82 cars plus spares)


‒ 5 net new direct service trains


‒ 2 added rush hour only commute train to absorb crowding


‒ 2nd RR train in Hayward Yard


BART Board Workshop 2018 8February 8 - 9, 2018


Extensions







BART Board Workshop 2018 9


2018: Open Berryessa Extension


February 8 - 9, 2018


2018 2019 2020


Fleet Size   669 700 800 900 1000


Service Enhancement


Lengthen Trains


Add Ready Reserve Train


Increase Car Spares Ratio


Service Extensions


SVBX Opening


SVBX/WSX Two-Route


10-Car TBT Trains


Fleet Sto
ra


g
e C


a
p


a
city


Limited train lengthening
Reserve cars for SVBX







2018 2019 2020


Fleet Size   669 700 800 900 1000


Service Enhancement


Lengthen Trains


Add Ready Reserve Train


Increase Car Spares Ratio


Service Extensions


SVBX Opening


SVBX Two-Route


BART Board Workshop 2018 10


2019: Expansion in Service


February 8 - 9, 2018


10-Car TBT Trains


Fleet Sto
ra


g
e C


a
p


a
city


Longer trains
2-route SVBX


Boost spares ratio







YARD STORAGE
- TODAY


2018
Fleet Size: 668


Hayward
59%


Richmond
72%


Concord
80%


Daly City
48%


East Dublin
93%


Millbrae
100%


Pittsburg / Bay Point
100%







2026+
(SVBX + CBTC + SVSX)


Fleet Size: 1,176


Newhall
80%


Hayward
79%


Richmond
84%


Concord
92%


Daly City
89%


East Dublin
86%


Millbrae
88%


Pittsburg / Bay Point
100%


Hayward East
77%


YARD STORAGE
- 2026


(with CBTC and SVRT)







2026+
(SVBX + CBTC + SVSX)


Fleet Size: 1,176


The Yellow line 
can’t be run from 


the Hayward Yard –
additional storage 
capacity is needed 


at both ends


YARD STORAGE
- 2026


(with CBTC and SVRT)


Newhall
80%


Hayward
79%


Richmond
84%


Concord
92%


Daly City
89%


East Dublin
86%


Millbrae
88%


Pittsburg / Bay Point
100%


Hayward East
77%







2026+
(SVBX + CBTC + SVSX)


Fleet Size: 1,176


Insufficient storage 
capacity in the 
West Bay -
extending the 
Millbrae tail tracks 
is a possibility


Newhall
80%


Hayward
79%


Richmond
84%


Concord
92%


Daly City
89%


East Dublin
86%


Millbrae
88%


Pittsburg / Bay Point
100%


Hayward East
77%


YARD STORAGE
- 2026


(with CBTC and SVRT)







2026+
(SVBX + CBTC + SVSX)


Fleet Size: 1,176


Blue line storage is 
overcrowded , and 


Hayward East is 
not on the line – a 
new yard must be 


part of any LVX 
alternative  


Newhall
80%


Hayward
79%


Richmond
84%


Concord
92%


Daly City
89%


East Dublin
86%


Millbrae
88%


Pittsburg / Bay Point
100%


Hayward East
77%


YARD STORAGE
- 2026


(with CBTC and SVRT)







Underway:  
• Hayward Yard East (unfunded)  ≈ 2023
• Newhall Yard ≈ 2026 


Needed:
• Yellow Line:  Requires 150+ cars of storage along the 


right of way in the East Bay.  Evaluating yard site 
alternatives.


• West Bay:  Requires 80+ cars of storage near end of 
W-line.  Evaluating expansion of existing Millbrae tail 
track project.


• Blue Line:  Overcrowding on both ends.  If LVX 
advances, a yard and shop are required.


BART Board Workshop 2018 16February 8 - 9, 2018


Fleet Storage Expansion Priorities







BART Extension to Silicon Valley


BART Board Workshop 2018 17February 8 - 9, 2018







Communication Based 
Train Control (CBTC)


BART Board Workshop 2018 18February 8 - 9, 2018







Train Control Modernization Program Scope


• Eliminate aged and obsolete equipment 


• Improve reliability and availability


• Enhance maintenance efficiency 


• Increase capacity from 24 to 30 trains per hour through the tube


TCMP Budget: $1.15B Total / BART Share = $400M


BART Board Workshop 2018 19February 8 - 9, 2018







Procurement Process & Qualification Results


Design-Build Best Value selection process underway


August - RFQ/P released  (Prequalification is required)


October – Eight (8) Qualification statements received


January - Preliminary qualified list (Alstom, Ansaldo, Thales) 


January – Three (3) Protests received and evaluated


February – Protest evaluation results issued  (No Change) 


Currently under FTA review  


BART Board Workshop 2018 20February 8 - 9, 2018







Challenges for the new CBTC System 


Avoid major disruptions to service 


Technical Challenges


• New wayside & vehicle equipment 


• Complicated integration of the new system/equipment 
(hardware and software)  


• Removal of old equipment


Agency Challenges


• Changes the Human/Machine Interface (HMI)  


• Changes operating procedures


• Changes maintenance procedures  


• Affects nearly every department involved in operating the RR


CBTC requires a significant cultural change!


BART Board Workshop 2018 21February 8 - 9, 2018







Challenges for the new CBTC System: 
Cultural Change


Preparing BART for a broad cultural change 


1. Understand the existing organization / operations


2. Identify organizational / operational changes 


3. Prepare the organization to support CBTC 
implementation  


4. Prepare the organization for the new operation 


5. Schedule the transition(s) 


BART Board Workshop 2018 22February 8 - 9, 2018







Next Steps 


6


Key Tasks Cal Year


Finalize Protest(s)  1Q /18


Pre-Proposal Meetings / DBE Matchmaking 2Q /18


Complete Culture Shift Study 2Q/18


Negotiations and BAFO 3Q - 4Q/18


Award 4Q/18


Construction Mgmt Support Services Contract(s) 4Q/18


Enabling Works Contract(s) 4Q/18


CBTC Contract Notice to Proceed 2Q /19


Design Services During Construction Contract(s) 2Q/19BART Board Workshop 2018 23February 8 - 9, 2018







February 8 - 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018


BART Second Crossing
Second Transbay Crossing


BART Board Workshop 2018 24February 8 - 9, 2018







Agenda


• Recent Studies


• Considerations


• Moving Forward


BART Board Workshop 2018 25February 8 - 9, 2018







Recent Second Crossing Studies


BART Board Workshop 2018 26February 8 - 9, 2018


➢ All studies recommended that future 
work on a second crossing be focused 
on inner-East Bay to central-SF corridor 







Recent Second Crossing Studies:
Capacity/Demand with Current Projects


BART Board Workshop 2018 27February 8 - 9, 2018







Recent Second Crossing Studies:
Capacity/Demand with BART Independent Line


28


BART Board Workshop 2018 28February 8 - 9, 2018







29


Recent Second Crossing Studies:
Capacity/Demand with BART + Mainline Rail


BART Board Workshop 2018 29February 8 - 9, 2018







Recent Second Crossing Studies:
Alignment evaluation is just one task


BART Board Workshop 2018 30February 8 - 9, 2018







BART 
Independent 
Line – via
Mission St.


BART 
Merged
Line – SOMA/
Mission Bay


Greater
Regional 
Rail 
Connection


BART 
Independent 
Line – 3rd St. 
Crossing


#2


Recent Second Crossing Studies:
Wholistic evaluation of land use + transportation


#3


#4 #5
BART Board Workshop 2018 31February 8 - 9, 2018







Considerations:
BART Criteria for Second Tube


1. Do no harm:  Do not degrade safety, throughput or 
reliability in the core of the existing system – Market Street


2. Capacity:  Double the BART bay crossing capacity, and 
provide crowding relief for Market Street stations


3. Land use:  Access new markets and growth opportunities


4. Rail connectivity:  Establish multiple rail connections and 
interoperability


5. Redundancy and reliability:  Create robust system to 
respond to disruptions or failure points, increase 
maintenance window, create potential for 24-hour service


6. Constructability:  Consider constructability, especially on 
Market Street, and the cost effectiveness of investment


BART Board Workshop 2018 32February 8 - 9, 2018







Considerations for Second Crossing 


BART Board Workshop 2018 33February 8 - 9, 2018


Parties 


• Public


• Transit agencies


• Funding partners


• Jurisdictions


Governance


• Planning


• Approval


• Funding


• Construction


• Operations


To be evaluated


• Public benefit


• Functionality


• Environmental impacts


and benefits


• ROI / cost effectiveness


• Equity


Defining project need, project goals







Considerations for Second Crossing


BART Board Workshop 2018 34February 8 - 9, 2018


➢ What is the 
mainline rail 
network in the 
East Bay?


➢ How many 
mainline rail 
partners?


➢ How far out are 
we looking?







Considerations for Second Crossing


BART Board Workshop 2018 35February 8 - 9, 2018


➢ What are 
markets are we 
trying to serve?


➢ How should the 
service be 
structured?


➢ Who operates 
the service?







Considerations for Second Crossing 


BART Board Workshop 2018 36February 8 - 9, 2018


➢ Tube or Tunnel?


➢ BART and 
mainline rail in 
same facility?


➢ Timing of need:  
BART v mainline 
rail demand?







Considerations for Second Crossing 


BART Board Workshop 2018 37February 8 - 9, 2018


➢ Similar projects 
nationwide are 
$12-15 billion.


➢ How will we 
pay for it?







Moving Forward


BART Board Workshop 2018 38February 8 - 9, 2018


Developing scope now
BART + mainline rail considered in each task 


TASKS
0.    Scoping
1. Project Advancement Plan 
2. Mega-Regional Market Demand Study
3. Service Planning
4. Operations Planning and Modeling 
5. Conceptual Engineering Support 







Moving Forward


BART Board Workshop 2018 39February 8 - 9, 2018







Discussion


BART Board Workshop 2018 40February 8 - 9, 2018








ANNUAL REPORT


B
U


IL
D


IN
G


 A
 B


E
T


T
E


R
 B


A
R


T
 


JANUARY 2018
San Francisco Bay Area  
Rapid Transit District
Robert Raburn, President, Board of Directors


Grace Crunican, General Manager 







JANUARY 2018







1 BART ANNUAL REPORT | 2018


This Annual Report 
communicates progress towards 
our Strategic Plan goals and 
indicators, and reflects our values 
of transparency, accountability, 
and data-driven decision making.   


Last year, we began work on  
Measure RR projects, opened a 
beautiful station at Warm Springs, 
and undertook rigorous testing of 
the first Fleet of the Future train 
cars. Once production ramps up, 
we’ll be bringing on up to 16 cars 
a month, which will help reduce 
crowding and system delays. 
We will also be opening two 
new extensions in Contra Costa 
and Santa Clara counties and 
beginning a major earthquake 
retrofit of the Transbay Tube. 


We will also continue  to make 
critical system repairs funded 
by Measure RR. Because of the 
generous support of Bay Area 
voters, we can look forward to a 
Better BART system in the years 
to come.


Robert Raburn
President, Board of Directors


Grace Crunican
General Manager







FREMONT


OAKLAND


HAYWARD


CONCORD


RICHMOND


SAN 
FRANCISCO


DANVILLE


PLEASANTON


ORINDA


MILPITAS


NEWARK


UNION CITY


LAFAYETTE


PACIFICA


DUBLIN


MARTINEZ


BERKELEY


WOODSIDE


SAN LEANDRO


ALAMEDA


PINOLE


CLAYTON


SAN BRUNO


WALNUT CREEK


SAN MATEO


REDWOOD CITY


SAN RAMON


DALY CITY


MENLO PARK


HERCULES


MORAGA TOWN


ATHERTON


BELMONT


PLEASANT HILL


SAN 
CARLOS


HILLSBOROUGH


MILL VALLEY


HALF MOON BAY


SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO


MILLBRAE


BRISBANE


EL CERRITO


TIBURON


BURLINGAME


FOSTER CITY


COLMA


ALBANY


CORTE MADERA


SAUSALITO


EAST PALO ALTO


PIEDMONT


EMERYVILLE


BENICIA


BELVEDERE


 BUILDING A BETTER BART 


2


EXAMPLES OF  IMPLEMENTATION PROJECTS 
PLANNED THROUGH FY19


• San Francisco Escalators: Begin replacement of 
platform and street escalators in downtown San 
Francisco, including new canopies for the street 
escalators to prevent damage from the elements 
($16 million).


• Trackway Replacement: Replace 10 miles of worn 
trackway and related improvements to make 
the ride quieter, safer and more reliable ($93.2 
million).


• Earthquake Safety: Begin retrofitting the 
Transbay Tube ($10.3 million), the preliminary 
engineering to strengthen the track between the 
Lake Merritt and Coliseum stations ($4 million), 
and the replacement of the cross-passage doors 
in the Tube, which are critical in the event of an 
emergency evacuation ($9.1 million).


• Caldecott Tunnel Repair: Begin realignment of 
the Caldecott BART Tunnel, which has moved 
over several decades because of Hayward Fault 
creep ($10.8 million).


• Waterproofing: Upgrade waterproofing in 
tunnels and structures –water seepage has been 
damaging vital systems and caused major delays 
($4.5 million).


• Hayward Maintenance Complex: Begin Phase 2 
expansion of the Hayward maintenance facility, 
which will house the Fleet of the Future train cars 
($5.6 million).


• Traction Power Substations: Begin work on 
new traction power substations in downtown SF, 
Richmond, Pleasant Hill and Oakland, which are 
critical to powering our train cars ($13.4 million).


• 2nd Transbay Tube: Begin study of a 2nd 
Transbay Tube. 


Measure RR Implementation







FREMONT


OAKLAND


HAYWARD


CONCORD


RICHMOND


SAN 
FRANCISCO


DANVILLE


PLEASANTON


ORINDA


MILPITAS


NEWARK


UNION CITY


LAFAYETTE


PACIFICA


DUBLIN


MARTINEZ


BERKELEY


WOODSIDE


SAN LEANDRO


ALAMEDA


PINOLE


CLAYTON


SAN BRUNO


WALNUT CREEK


SAN MATEO


REDWOOD CITY


SAN RAMON


DALY CITY


MENLO PARK


HERCULES


MORAGA TOWN


ATHERTON


BELMONT


PLEASANT HILL


SAN 
CARLOS


HILLSBOROUGH


MILL VALLEY


HALF MOON BAY


SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO


MILLBRAE


BRISBANE


EL CERRITO


TIBURON


BURLINGAME


FOSTER CITY


COLMA


ALBANY


CORTE MADERA


SAUSALITO


EAST PALO ALTO


PIEDMONT


EMERYVILLE


BENICIA


BELVEDERE


3 BART ANNUAL REPORT | 2018


Thank you measure RR voters!
Since voters approved the bond we’ve:


• Issued $300 million third-party certified climate-friendly 
green bonds


• Completed repairs to a major section of Downtown Oakland 
track


• Hired 55 key positions for bond work


• Completed 18 small business outreach events


• Established a Bond Oversight Committee


MEASURE RR IS FUNDING 
REPLACEMENT OF 10 MILES OF 
WORN TRACKWAY BY FY2019, 
TO MAKE THE RIDE QUIETER, 
SAFER AND MORE RELIABLE







4


BART’S STRATEGIC PLAN
BART’s Strategic Plan Framework lays out eight goals that 
guide the agency’s work planning, budgeting, and performance 
measurement processes. This report communicates how we 
are progressing towards our goals by summarizing recent 
achievements and performance trends for key indicators 
associated with each goal area. 


 BUILDING A BETTER BART 


VISION


MISSION


GOALS


STRATEGIES (FY2016-2020)


BART supports a sustainable and 
prosperous Bay Area by connecting 
communities with seamless mobility.


Provide safe, reliable, clean, quality 
transit service for riders.


Leadership and 
Partnership in the Region


ECONOMY


ENGAGE 
COMMUNITY


EQUITY


CONNECT 
AND CREATE 


GREAT 
PLACES


EXPERIENCE


EXPAND CAPACITY, 
MANAGE DEMAND


SAFETY WORKFORCE


ALIGN WORKFORCE 
WITH NEEDS


FINANCIAL 
STABILITY


MODERNIZE 
BUSINESS 


PRACTICES


SYSTEM 
PERFORMANCE


FIX, MAINTAIN, 
AND 


MODERNIZE


ENVIRONMENT


ADVANCE 
SUSTAINABILITY


Riders and 
Public


Infrastructure 
and Service


Organization







STRATEGIC INDICATORS AT A GLANCE


* Reflects performance for FY 17 overall, or for the most recent year 
that data was available. 


** The share of 4-County jobs within ½ mile of BART increased from 
25% in 2010 to 26% in 2015; the share of 4-County housing units 
increased from 11% (2005-2009) to 12% (2010-2014). To meet Plan 
Bay Area targets, shares will need to reach 30% and 17% for jobs and 
housing units, respectively, by 2040. 


*** The share of riders walking or bicycling to BART (active access) 
increased from 35% in 2008 to 44% in 2015 based on BART’s Station 
Profile Survey. BART’s Board of Directors set a target to reach 52% 
by 2025.


5 BART ANNUAL REPORT | 2018


GOAL AREA STRATEGIC INDICATOR FISCAL YEAR 2017* 
PERFORMANCE


LONG TERM 
BENCHMARK EVALUATION


SYSTEM 
PERFORMANCE


On-time performance: Percent 
of customers arriving on time 89% 92%


Escalator availability: Percent of 
street and platform escalators in 
service


88% street 95% street


96% platform 96% platform


EXPERIENCE Customer satisfaction: Percent 
of customers who are very or 
somewhat satisfied 


69% 85%


SAFETY
Crime: Crimes against persons 
per million riders 2.7 2


WORKFORCE Turnover: Percent of employees 
in critical positions departing 
within the year


6% 6%


FINANCIAL 
STABILITY Efficiency: Change in the 


operating cost per passenger 
mile of service (FY16-F17) 
compared to typical inflation 


7% 2.2%


ECONOMY Development near BART: 
Change in concentration of 
housing units and jobs within ½ 
mile of BART to meet Plan Bay 
Area targets


Increasing ** Continue to increase


EQUITY
Minority ridership: Ratio of 
minority ridership to minority 
residents in the region 


1.0 1.0


ENVIRONMENT Low-carbon energy: Percent 
of BART’s energy from low and 
zero carbon sources compared 
to board-adopted 2025 target 


97% 90%


Sustainable access: Percent of 
riders walking or biking to BART Increasing *** Continue to increase


Benchmark not met by more than 5%


Benchmark met or exceeded


Benchmark not met but within 5%







6


SYSTEM PERFORMANCE
LAST YEAR’S ACCOMPLISHMENTS


• Fleet of the Future: The first 18 cars arrived on site and 
rigorous testing began to ensure safe operations once 
they go into service. We also began actively training all 
train operators on the new cars and their modern systems. 


• Elevator/escalator renovations: We began major 
overhauls of two escalators at the Montgomery and 
Embarcadero Stations and renovated the flooring 
materials of 90 elevators to improve safety, appearance, 
and cleanliness. 


• Major milestone in work to build a new train control 
system: With the release of a request for vendor 
qualifications, we hit a major milestone in a multi-year 
effort to build the next-generation automatic train control 
system. Once complete, the system will reduce delays and 
allow more frequent service during peak periods. 







7 BART ANNUAL REPORT | 2018


THE FIRST 18 NEW TRAIN CARS 
ARRIVED AND RIGOROUS 
TESTING BEGAN TO ENSURE 
SAFE OPERATION BEFORE 
OPENING FOR PASSENGER 
SERVICE 







8


WHY IS MY TRAIN LATE?


BART staff routinely analyze sources of delay to so that we can 
pinpoint and address problems. Among delays in FY2017 with 
a known cause, more than half came from external factors like 
police actions, objects on the trackway, or weather, especially 
with the record amount of rain occurring in winter and spring 
2017. The other half were related to BART equipment issues, 
especially problems with the outdated automatic train control 
system, train cars, and aging trackway. BART FISCAL YEAR 2017 NUMBER OF 
DELAYED TRAINS BY SOURCE OF DELAY
(AMONG DELAYS WITH KNOWN CAUSE)


CIVIL PROTEST


WAITING FOR PASSENGERS TO TRANSFER


PG&E POWER RELATED


CONGESTION


WEATHER RELATED


VANDALISM


SICK PASSENGER


OBJECT/PERSON ON TRACKWAY


OTHER/MULTIPLE CAUSE *


POLICE ACTIVITY


585
470
457


218


766
991


1,173
1,594


3,478
4,387


NON EQUIPMENT RELATED DELAYS


TRACTION POWER


OPERATIONS


OTHER **


TRACK ISSUE


MAINTENANCE/INSPECTIONS


TRAIN CAR ISSUE


SIGNALING (TRAIN CONTROL) SYSTEM


503
980


1,253
1,443


1,980
2,127


3,446
EQUIPMENT RELATED DELAYS


BART FISCAL YEAR 2017 NUMBER OF DELAYED TRAINS BY 
SOURCE OF DELAY (AMONG DELAYS WITH KNOWN CAUSE)


* Other non-equipment related delays includes such causes as patron delays from unloading/loading, 
unruly patrons, earthquakes, or trains operating at slow speeds due to potential hazards. 


** Other- equipment-related delays includes a range of miscellaneous causes such as delays and slow 
speeds caused by service disruptions, smoke coming from equipment, or situations where manual 
braking is required. 







9 BART ANNUAL REPORT | 2018







10


System Performance Strategic Indicators 


96%


89%


FY 2007


FY 2017


CUSTOMERS ON TIME


99%
98% 99%


FY 2007 FY 2017


STATION ELEVATORS IN SERVICE


98%


86%


88%


FY 2007


FY 2017


STREET ESCALATORS IN SERVICE


TO IMPROVE RELIABILITY AND ON-TIME PERFORMANCE WE ARE WORKING  
ON THE FOLLOWING: 


99%


94%
96%FY 2007


FY 2017


PLATFORM ESCALATORS IN SERVICE


• Replacing worn trackway using 
Measure RR funds. Worn trackway 
is a top source of delay. 


• Bringing on new train cars, which 
will help us recover more quickly 
from delays. Today, BART does 
not have enough spare train cars 
available during peak periods 
to replace trains that go out of 
service. 


• Aggressively maintaining existing 
train cars: Due to smarter 
maintenance practices, the average 
amount of time that passes 
between delays related to train car 
equipment has improved by 80 
percent since Fiscal Year 2010. 


• Increasing the amount of time that 
medical teams are stationed at 
West Oakland and Embarcadero 
stations to be able to respond 
quickly to medical emergencies 
during peak periods. 


• Holding daily delay review 
meetings: BART Operations and 
BART Police meet daily to review 
and learn from data on the previous 
days’ delays. 


Highest value Lowest value Most recent value







11 BART ANNUAL REPORT | 2018


hours


hours


hours


Weekday Active Maintenance Time (“Wrench Time”) by Zone


BART’s Challenge


INSUFFICIENT TIME FOR TRACK MAINTENANCE 
After moving crews and equipment to work sites, BART maintenance workers 
have as little as 45 minutes a night to maintain the trackway in the outlying 
parts of the system. Workers need more time to implement system renewal 
and reinvestment projects, including the trackway replacement planned 
under Measure RR and an upcoming earthquake retrofit of the Transbay 
Tube. Beginning in late 2018, we will be opening the system an hour later and 
continuing weekend closures to increase available maintenance time.







12


CUSTOMER EXPERIENCE
LAST YEAR’S ACCOMPLISHMENTS: 


• Removed seats to provide immediate crowding relief: 
As of fall 2017, we had re-configured about a quarter of 
the fleet to provide about a 12% increase in passenger 
carrying capacity per car by removing seven seats per car. 
BART’s Board voted to reconfigure the fleet after rider 
surveys showed 68% of riders preferred or were neutral 
regarding the new layout. 


• About 10 percent of the fleet converted to quieter wheel 
profile: BART engineers have created a new wheel profile 
designed to reduce noise resulting from contact with the 
rail. Preliminary study shows the new profile is as much 
as 15 dB quieter than the existing profile. In FY17, about 
10 percent of the fleet was converted to the new profile 
and we plan to convert 90 percent of the fleet by calendar 
year 2019. All Fleet of the Future cars will have this new, 
quieter profile. 


• Improved station condition: We began construction on 
the El Cerrito del Norte modernization project, which 
includes new fare gates, elevators, stairwells, restrooms, 
public art and improvements to the Ohlone Greenway. 
At the Downtown Berkeley Station, we completed a 
new Clipper-only entrance area and are partnering to 
upgrade the plaza. We also made improvements at the 
Montgomery, Richmond, and Fruitvale Stations. 


• New services to address homelessness: The rapid rise 
of homelessness in the region (Alameda County alone 
experienced a 40 percent increase between 2015 and 
2017 according to the Point in Time Survey) is affecting 
BART and highlights a pressing need for action and 
understanding. To help address this issue, we partnered 
with San Francisco to bring a homeless outreach team 
into the downtown Market Street stations to help connect 
those who seek shelter and medical and psychiatric 
attention with local resources, and to bring three attended 
street-level public restrooms to the Civic Center, Powell, 
and 16th Street Mission stations. We are also hiring four 
new staff to help in station cleaning, and more personnel 
to enforce regulations against littering, fare evasion, and 
open drug use at Civic Center and Powell Street stations.







13 BART ANNUAL REPORT | 2018


Addressing the 
Homeless Crisis


Outreach 
teams


Rider 
reports


Refocus on 
cleaning


Fare evasion 
enforcement & 


prevention


Increased 
Police patrols


Referrals
Housing, shelters, sunstance 
abuse treatment, mental 
health services


BART’s Homeless Crisis Strategies







14


IN FY17 WE CONVERTED ABOUT  
10 PERCENT OF THE FLEET TO A 
NEW, QUIETER WHEEL PROFILE. BY 
2019, 90 PERCENT OF THE FLEET 
WILL BE CONVERTED. 







15 BART ANNUAL REPORT | 2018


69%


85%
2006


2016


% OF CUSTOMERS WHO ARE SATISFIED


3.9


4.8
2006


2016


AVG. CUSTOMER RATING FOR STATION 
CLEANLINESS (1-7)


4.6


4.32006
2016


AVG. CUSTOMER RATING FOR TRAIN 
INTERIOR CLEANLINESS (1-7)


655


721


FY 2007


FY 2017


AVERAGE NUMBER OF TRAIN CARS 
IN THE A.M. TRANSBAY TUBE, 6-10 A.M.


Experience Strategic Indicators


PERFORMANCE TREND: CUSTOMER SATISFACTION 


Our research indicates that overcrowding 
is a top source of customer dissatisfaction. 
To address this issue, we are creating more 
standing room by removing seats on the 
existing fleet and bringing on new train 
cars to allow us to run longer trains during 
peak periods. We are also working on 
long-term solutions to allow more frequent 
trains in the Transbay Tube during peak 
periods. This will require additional train 
cars beyond those already purchased, 
enhanced traction power and train control 
systems, and additional rail car storage 
space.


Highest value Lowest value Most recent value







16


SAFETY
LAST YEAR’S ACCOMPLISHMENTS: 


• Crackdown on cellphone thefts: 
We increased enforcement against 
cellphone thefts and launched a 
public awareness campaign to help 
riders avoid having their phones 
stolen. Cellphone thefts have been 
trending down since initiation of 
the campaign. 


• Completed installation of working 
security cameras on all trains: The 
cameras bolster BART’s existing 
robust security infrastructure 
network, including platform and 
station cameras. The original in-
train cameras included a mix of 
real and decoy cameras installed in 
the late 1990s and early 2000s as 
a deterrent to vandalism; all train 
cameras are now operational. 


• Suicide prevention campaign 
saves lives: We launched a suicide 
prevention campaign in 2015 that 
included platform signage directing 
troubled passengers to call a 
hotline, and better training for 
BART personnel. The hotline has 
received between 20 and 50 BART-
related calls per year, and suicide 
related collisions dropped from 14 
in 2014 to 6 in 2016, suggesting the 
program may be saving lives. 


Safety Strategic Indicators


1.5


2.7


FY 2007


FY 2017


CRIMES AGAINST PERSONS ON THE 
BART SYSTEM PER MILLION RIDERS


2.3


6.8


FY 2007


FY 2017


SAFETY INCIDENTS PER MILLION PATRONS


15.8


9.1
10.8


FY 2007 FY 2017


EMPLOYEE INJURIES


Highest value Lowest value Most recent value







17 BART ANNUAL REPORT | 2018


BART’S NEW POLICE CHIEF 
TACKLES CRIME
BART’s new police chief, Carlos Rojas, 
brings 27 years of experience to the 
agency. In 2017, Rojas immediately got 
to work implementing new strategies 
to address a recent spike in crime that 
mirrored trends in the Bay Area and 
nationally. Recently released FBI data 
showed that violent crime rates rose 4 
percent in 2016 in the nation overall, and 
increased by double-digit percentages 
in many Bay Area cities. BPD is mounting 
an aggressive campaign to recruit 
more officers, and is implementing new 
techniques including high visibility foot 
patrols, and dedicated commanders for 
specific zones of the system. 







18


WORKFORCE
FISCAL YEAR 2017 ACCOMPLISHMENTS:


• Robust police recruitment 
campaign: To help increase 
police presence on the system, 
we initiated a robust recruitment 
campaign for new police, including 
offering a $10,000 hiring bonus 
for academy graduates or 
experienced officers. As a result 
of the campaign, the BART Police 
Department filled a record 25 
positions in 2017, and is gearing up 
to hire even more next year. 


• Developing new workers for hard-
to-fill positions: Responding to 
a shortage of qualified workers 
in technical fields, we initiated 
the Transit Career Ladders 
training program, which involves 
introducing transit careers and 
helping college students to become 
more competitive for careers 
at BART. As of fall 2017, we had 
hired three full time electronic 
technicians – one of the most 
difficult types of jobs to  
fill - from the program. 


• Ramped up hiring to support 
Measure RR and new extensions: 
As of fall 2017 we had hired 86 new 
staff to support implementation of 
Measure RR and opening of two 
new extensions (eBART and SVBX) 
in 2018. We will need to keep up 
with aggressive hiring to ensure we 
have the staff in place to deliver 
these critical programs. 


Workforce Strategic Indicators


6%


7%


6%


FY 2013


FY 2017


TURNOVER RATE OF EMPLOYEES HIRED TO 
CRITICAL POSITIONS


41% 41% 41%
2012 2016


% JOB CLASSIFICATIONS IN WHICH 
MINORITES ARE UNDER-REPRESENTED


59%


53% 53%


2012


2016


% JOB CLASSIFICATIONS IN WHICH 
WOMEN ARE UNDER-REPRESENTED


Highest value Lowest value Most recent value







19 BART ANNUAL REPORT | 2018


FOLLOWING A ROBUST CAMPAIGN, 
THE BART POLICE DEPARTMENT 
FILLED A RECORD 25 POSITIONS IN 
2017, AND IS GEARING UP TO HIRE 
EVEN MORE NEXT YEAR. 







20


FINANCIAL STABILITY
LAST YEAR’S ACCOMPLISHMENTS:


• Balanced operating budget: Last year, BART’s Board 
of Directors made hard choices to balance the agency’s 
operating budget, including implementing a hiring freeze 
for non-critical positions. BART also helped advocate 
for the successful passage of SB 1, which provided 
new revenues to help close the operating gap. BART 
anticipates facing similar challenges over the next few 
years. 


• Fare evasion control: BART’s Board of Directors acted 
to address fare evasion by adopting ordinances that will 
require riders to produce proof of payment upon request 
beginning in 2018. BART is also making improvements to 
video analytics to more closely monitor the problem and 
physical improvements to stations to reduce opportunities 
for evasion. Improvements have already been made 
at Downtown Berkeley, Fremont, Pittsburg-Bay Point, 
Embarcadero and South Hayward stations. 


• New advertising and climate revenue strategies: We 
began implementing new advertising strategies, such as 
train wraps and digital advertising screens at selected 
stations. These are expected to boost advertising revenue 
by $1.2 million in FY18. We expect to raise another 
$4 million in FY18 by selling carbon credits through 
California’s Low Carbon Fuel Standard program. Under the 
program, companies like BART that reduce climate change 
impacts can sell carbon offsets to companies that produce 
greenhouse gases. 


• Expanded the BARTable program to increase evening 
and weekend ridership: BART launched a new and 
improved BARTable website, which promotes taking BART 
to go shopping, visit museums and restaurants, and enjoy 
Bay Area entertainment, in cooperation with over 100 
community partners. BARTable grew to over 60,000 email 
subscribers and social media followers this year, with 
content from over 100 community partners.







21 BART ANNUAL REPORT | 2018


WE EXPANDED THE BARTABLE 
PROGRAM TO 60,000 SUBSCRIBERS 
TO PROMOTE TAKING BART FOR 
SHOPPING AND FUN ON THE 
EVENINGS AND WEEKENDS.







22


Financial Stability Strategic Indicators BART measures the efficiency of its 
operations by calculating the average 
operating cost per passenger mile traveled 
on the system. Adjusted for inflation, this 
metric has fallen significantly over the 
last decade due primarily to increasing 
system ridership. However, in the last 
year the trend has reversed and the costs 
per passenger mile have risen faster than 
inflation, due in part to falling weekend 
and evening ridership. Efficiency may 
be challenged by the opening of new 
system extensions, which will increase 
the agency’s operating costs without a 
commensurate increase in revenues during 
the first few years of operation.  


BART’s Infrastructure at a Glance 


BART’s capital assets – tracks, tunnels, 
equipment, and facilities - are estimated 
to be worth at least $40 billion. Measure 
RR funds will go a long way towards 
keeping the system up to date, but the 
sheer size of the system means that capital 
re-investment will be an ongoing need. 
According to the BART FY17 Short Range 
Transit Plan, an approximately $5 billion 
capital shortfall still remains over the next 
15 years, most of which is related to the 
need to re-invest in and replace original 
system components. BART uses asset 
management best practices to ensure 
available resources are focused on the 
highest priority re-investment needs. 


$0.33


$0.37


FY 2007


FY 2017


OPERATING COST PER PASSENGER MILE


60%


76%


70.4%


FY 2007


FY 2017


% OPERATING COST COVERED BY FARES


$401


$497


FY 2017


FY 2015


$ MILLIONS IN UNFUNDED 
PENSION LIABILITY


$111


$132


FY 2017


FY 2015


$ MILLIONS UNFUNDED RETIREE 
MEDICAL LIABILITY


PERFORMANCE TREND: OPERATING EFFICIENCY


Highest value Lowest value Most recent value







23 BART ANNUAL REPORT | 2018


The BART System 


38 miles
of tunnels


46 stations


500 
linear miles 


of track


132
elevators


669
rail cars


4 major
maintenance 


facilities


1.5 million
lineal feet of cable


118
electric 


substations


700
high voltage 


circuits


175
escalators


23 miles of
elevated trackway







24


Economy Strategic Indicators


ECONOMY
LAST YEAR’S ACCOMPLISHMENTS:


• Warm Springs station opened:  
We opened the new Warm Springs/
South Fremont Station in spring of 
2017, concluding the project $100 
million under budget. The Station 
is the linchpin of Fremont’s plans 
to expand its Innovation District, a 
hub for green and other cutting-
edge technology jobs. 


• Completed three development 
projects and broke ground on 
three others: Working with private 
developers, we completed two 
housing developments at South 
Hayward Station (151 affordable 
units and 206 market rate 
units), and San Leandro Station 
(115 affordable units). We also 
broke ground on projects at the 
MacArthur and West Dublin/
Pleasanton Stations, including 
the Workday world headquarters 
construction in Pleasanton, and 
on an additional project at San 
Leandro Station. 


24%


26%


2005


2015


PERCENT OF 4-COUNTY* JOBS WITHIN 
1/2 MILE OF BART


11%


12%


2005 - 2009


2010 - 2014


PERCENT OF 4-COUNTY* HOUSING UNITS 
WITHIN 1/2 MILE OF BART


335,000


433,400


423,400


FY 2007


FY 2017


AVERAGE WEEKDAY RIDERSHIP


296,900
321,700


359,100


FY 2007


FY 2017


AVERAGE WEEKEND DAY RIDERSHIP


Highest value Lowest value Most recent value


*Includes San Francisco, Alameda, Contra Costa, and San Mateo counties.







25 BART ANNUAL REPORT | 2018


WE OPENED THE WARM SPRINGS 
STATION IN 2017, $100 MILLION 
UNDER BUDGET. TWO NEW 
EXTENSIONS INTO CONTRA COSTA 
AND SANTA CLARA COUNTIES ARE 
COMING IN 2018. 


Photo: Noah Berger







26


Equity Strategic Indicators


EQUITY
LAST YEAR’S ACCOMPLISHMENTS:


• Pilot program to assist those with 
hearing loss: We implemented 
a new technology at Fremont 
Station that allows riders who 
use hearing aids to toggle a 
switch to get a much clearer 
sound of announcements or when 
interacting with the Station Agent. 
Riders with hearing loss often 
have difficulty understanding 
announcements amid the noise on 
station platforms.


• Safe Transit Policy: Through the 
passage of the Safe Transit Policy 
in June 2017, BART’s Board of 
Directors re-affirmed the agency’s 
commitment to ensuring the BART 
system is an inviting, equitable, and 
safe community. 


• Expanded youth discounts: 
BART’s Board of Directors voted 
to expand the agency’s youth 
discount program to provide a 50 
percent discount to children aged 
5-18 starting in January, 2018. 
Previously, a discount was available 
only through age 12. 


1.1


1.2
2012


2016


RATIO OF LOW INCOME RIDERSHIP 
COMPARED TO LOW INCOME RESIDENTS 
IN THE REGION


1.01.0


1.1
2006


2016


RATIO OF MINORITY RIDERSHIP 
TO MINORITY RESIDENTS IN THE REGION


In compliance


COMPLIANCE WITH GOALS FOR 
DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS SHARE 
OF FEDERAL CONTRACTS


5.0


5.4
2006


2016


CUSTOMER RATING FOR DISABLED ACCESS 
(1-7 SCALE)


31%


39%


18%


FY 2007


FY 2017


% OF HOUSING UNITS ON BART PROPERTY 
THAT ARE AFFORDABLE


Highest value Lowest value Most recent value







27 BART ANNUAL REPORT | 2018


THE BAY AREA RIDES TOGETHER 
CAMPAIGN CELEBRATED THE 
DIVERSITY OF BART’S RIDERSHIP - 
EVERYONE IS WELCOME ON BART. 







28


Environment Strategic Indicators


ENVIRONMENT
LAST YEAR’S ACCOMPLISHMENTS:


• Electric vehicle charging stations 
at Warm Springs Station: We 
unveiled one of the largest electric 
vehicle charging sites in the region 
at the new Warm Springs Station, 
including 22 charging stations that 
can accommodate up to 42 electric 
vehicles. 


• Carpool to BART demonstration 
program helps reduce parking 
crunch: We helped launch a 
new pilot program to encourage 
carpooling to stations. As of 2017, 
the program had been rolled out at 
seven stations and more than 80 
carpools were being matched per 
day. Users report riding BART more 
as a result of the program and most 
would otherwise have driven to the 
station.


• BART Board approves renewable 
energy power purchases: The 
BART Board of Directors approved 
two 20-year renewable energy 
power purchase agreements 
which will ensure the District 
gets a majority of its electricity 
from clean, renewable and 
competitively-priced sources. The 
share of BART’s electricity supply 
that comes from renewable sources 
will rise from 4 percent today to 90 
percent by 2021. 


• Bikeshare comes to BART: We 
partnered with Ford to bring 
hundreds of Ford GoBikes to 
selected BART stations. Next year, 
bikes will be available at nearly 
all San Francisco, Oakland and 
Berkeley stations. 


30%


97%


2015


2016


% ENERGY FROM LOW AND ZERO 
CARBON SOURCES


1,643


2,372
2013


2016


GHG GENERATED BY BART 
(MT CO2E)/MILLION REVENUE 
VEHICLE MILES


44%


35%
2008


2015


% RIDERS ACCESSING BART BY 
WALKING AND BICYCLING


Highest value Lowest value Most recent value







29 BART ANNUAL REPORT | 2018


WE PARTNERED WITH FORD 
TO BRING HUNDREDS OF FORD 
GOBIKES TO SELECTED BART 
STATIONS. NEXT YEAR, BIKES WILL 
BE AVAILABLE AT NEARLY ALL 
SAN FRANCISCO, OAKLAND AND 
BERKELEY STATIONS. 







30







31 BART ANNUAL REPORT | 2018


BART WAS PROUD TO 
CARRY OVER HALF A 
MILLION RIDERS ON 
THE DAY OF THE 2017 
WARRIORS VICTORY 
PARADE – THE FIFTH 
HIGHEST IN BART 
HISTORY.







FREMONT


OAKLAND


HAYWARD


CONCORD


RICHMOND


SAN 
FRANCISCO


DANVILLE


PLEASANTON


ORINDA


MILPITAS


NEWARK


UNION CITY


LAFAYETTE


PACIFICA


DUBLIN


MARTINEZ


BERKELEY


WOODSIDE


SAN LEANDRO


ALAMEDA


PINOLE


CLAYTON


SAN BRUNO


WALNUT CREEK


SAN MATEO


REDWOOD CITY


SAN RAMON


DALY CITY


MENLO PARK


HERCULES


MORAGA TOWN


ATHERTON


BELMONT


PLEASANT HILL


SAN 
CARLOS


HILLSBOROUGH


MILL VALLEY


HALF MOON BAY


SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO


MILLBRAE


BRISBANE


EL CERRITO


TIBURON


BURLINGAME


FOSTER CITY


COLMA


ALBANY


CORTE MADERA


SAUSALITO


EAST PALO ALTO


PIEDMONT


EMERYVILLE


BENICIA


BELVEDERE








February 8 - 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018


2018 Context







BART Board Workshop 2018 2


Agenda


February 8 - 9, 2018


• Fiscal Year 2016/17 Accomplishment


• State of the Region


• Strategic Plan


• Ridership Trends and Challenges


• Discussion







February 8 - 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018


State of the Region


Flickr: Zach Franzen



https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/2.0/





State of the Economy: 
Bay Area at “Full Employment”


BART Board Workshop 2018 4February 8 - 9, 2018







BART Board Workshop 2018 5February 8 - 9, 2018


State of the Economy: 
New San Francisco Office Space Coming 


Excerpt from San Francisco Business Times 6/23/17
Under Construction
Approved
Planned


Source: CB Richard Ellis







BART Board Workshop 2018 6February 8 - 9, 2018


Where will the 
workforce live? 


What happens to 
“unicorns” (e.g. 
Twitter, Uber) if 
investment dollars 
dry up?


State of the Economy: 
VC Still Flowing to the Bay Area 







Housing Crisis: Housing Growth has not 
kept pace with Job Growth


BART Board Workshop 2018 7February 8 - 9, 2018


(Source: MTC)


(From New York Times, December 7, 2017)


Regional 
Growth 
2010-2015:


617,000 Jobs
56,000 
housing units


11:1 ratio







BART Board Workshop 2018 8February 8 - 9, 2018


Homelessness a Regional Issue


Homeless Point in Time Counts, 2013-2017


Source: Santa Clara County: 
https://www.sccgov.org/sites/osh/ContinuumofCare/ReportsandPublications/Documents/2017%20PIT%20CoC_Comparisons.pdf



https://www.sccgov.org/sites/osh/ContinuumofCare/ReportsandPublications/Documents/2017 PIT CoC_Comparisons.pdf





BART Board Workshop 2018 9February 8 - 9, 2018


Sources: San Francisco Department of 
Health & Human Services, Source: 
Applied Survey Research, Alameda 
County Homeless Census & Survey


Lack of Housing, Jobs are Major 
Contributors to Homelessness


Top 5 Individual Causes of 
Homelessness:
1. Lost Job/Money Issues
2. Broken Relationships
3. Alcohol/Drug Use
4. Eviction
5. Mental Health Issues







Federal Tax Bill


- Powering already strong economy


- Can spending increase if economy slows?


- Budget cut implications yet unknown


Transportation & Housing


- Commuter tax benefit partially eliminated


- Increase in local self reliance


BART Board Workshop 2018 10February 8 - 9, 2018


Federal Implications







Uncertainty moving forward:


• Plentiful jobs but severe lack of housing


• Jobs not meeting skill levels of all Bay Area 
residents


• Federal policy uncertainty


• Slowing growth


BART Board Workshop 2018 11February 8 - 9, 2018


Conclusions







February 8 - 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018


Strategic Plan


Flickr: Zach Franzen


BART Board Workshop 2018 12February 8 - 9, 2018



https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/2.0/





February 8 - 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018


Strategic Plan Framework


BART Board Workshop 2018 13February 8 - 9, 2018







Strategic Planning Efforts 2017 


1. Strategic Plan Framework


2. Board-adopted Policies


3. Four-year Workplans


4. Budget Process


5. Annual Performance Evaluations


6. Performance Management


7. Annual Report


BART Board Workshop 2018 14February 8 - 9, 2018







BART Board Workshop 2018 15February 8 - 9, 2018


Strategic Planning Advancement  







Annual Report 


• Focus on Goals, and 
accomplishments


• Historic trends & 
data for 30 
indicators


• Public facing / 
friendly


BART Board Workshop 2018 16February 8 - 9, 2018







Strategic Indicators Web Site 


BART Board Workshop 2018 17February 8 - 9, 2018







Strategic Indicators 


Experience:
• Customer satisfaction
System performance:
• On time performance
• Escalator availability
Safety:
• Crimes per million trips
Workforce:
• Turnover in critical positions
Financial stability: 
• Operating cost per passenger mile 


BART Board Workshop 2018 18February 8 - 9, 2018


Economy: 
• % of Housing/jobs 


within ½ mile
Equity: 
• Minority ridership 


compared to the region
Environment: 
• % Accessing BART by 


active modes
• % Energy from low-


carbon sources







February 8 - 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018


Ridership Trends and 
Challenges


BART Board Workshop 2018 19February 8 - 9, 2018







Nationwide change in ridership


4.1%
3.1% 3.5%


-2.6%


1.5%


3.3%


1.4%


2.8%
3.3%


0.2%


-1.6%


4.4%


6.1%


4.2%


-5.8%


-1.9%


5.6%


7.8%


1.2%


6.1%


2.2%


0.2%


2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016


Year-to-year % change


Heavy Rail (includes BART) BART


BART Board Workshop 2018 20February 8 - 9, 2018


Source:  APTA, unlinked trips by calendar year







Weekend and Off-peak Ridership 
Decline


Source:  Financial Planning Dept., DAS


FY17 vs. FY16
Change in Median Ridership 


BART Board Workshop 2018 21February 8 - 9, 2018


-1.3%


-4.8%


-6.6%
-7.3%


Weekday Peak Weekday Off-peak Saturday Sunday







Exit Station Change % Potential Factors
Powell Street (687,000) -7% - Increase in Muni “A” Fast Pass price*


- Increase in TNCs in SF, including to/from SFO
- Increase in Union Square vacancy rate
- Central subway construction
- Moscone Center construction
- Decline in environment in/around station


Balboa Park (463,000) -13% - Increase in Muni “A” Fast Pass price*
- Increase in TNCs in SF
- CCSF enrollment -5% (fall 2016 vs. fall 2015)  
- Impact of weekend track closures?


Montgomery Street (373,000) -3% - Increase in Muni “A” Fast Pass price*
- Increase in TNCs in SF


Daly City (330,000) -11% - SF State enrollment -4% (fall 2016 vs. fall 2015)  
- Impact of weekend track closures?


24th Street Mission (244,000) -6% - Increase in Muni “A” Fast Pass price*
- Increase in TNCs in SF


16th Street Mission (234,000) -6% - Increase in Muni “A” Fast Pass price*
- Increase in TNCs in SF


Fremont (215,000) -8% - Warm Springs/S. Fremont opened March 2017
- Impact of weekend track closures?


Downtown Berkeley (204,000) -5% - Street level construction
- UC Berkeley staff reduction
- Increase in TNCs


Coliseum (160,000) -7% - Impact of weekend track closures?


Millbrae (149,000) -7% - Impact of weekend track closures?


San Francisco Int'l Airport (142,000) -6% - Increase in TNCs 
- Impact of weekend track closures?


Largest Declines by Station: FY17 vs FY16


Source:  Financial Planning Dept., DAS, FY17 vs FY16
*Muni “A” Fast Pass price increased twice in FY17 ($83 to $86 to $91)


BART Board Workshop 2018 22February 8 - 9, 2018







Ridership, Employment, Gas Prices, 
Congestion & Vehicles per Household


BART Board Workshop 2018 23February 8 - 9, 2018


60


70


80


90


100


110


120


130


140


2
0


07
 J


U
L


2
0


07
 S


EP
T


2
0


07
 N


O
V


2
0


08
 J


A
N


2
0


08
 M


A
R


2
0


08
 M


A
Y


2
0


08
 J


U
L


2
0


08
 S


EP
T


2
0


08
 N


O
V


2
0


09
 J


A
N


2
0


09
 M


A
R


2
0


09
 M


A
Y


2
0


09
 J


U
L


2
0


09
 S


EP
T


2
0


09
 N


O
V


2
0


10
 J


A
N


2
0


10
 M


A
R


2
0


10
 M


A
Y


2
0


10
 J


U
L


2
0


10
 S


EP
T


2
0


10
 N


O
V


2
0


11
 J


A
N


2
0


11
 M


A
R


2
0


11
 M


A
Y


2
0


11
 J


U
L


2
0


11
 S


EP
T


2
0


11
 N


O
V


2
0


12
 J


A
N


2
0


12
 M


A
R


2
0


12
 M


A
Y


2
0


12
 J


U
L


2
0


12
 S


EP
T


2
0


12
 N


O
V


2
0


13
 J


A
N


2
0


13
 M


A
R


2
0


13
 M


A
Y


2
0


13
 J


U
L


2
0


13
 S


EP
T


2
0


13
 N


O
V


2
0


14
 J


A
N


2
0


14
 M


A
R


2
0


14
 M


A
Y


2
0


14
 J


U
L


2
0


14
 S


EP
T


2
0


14
 N


O
V


2
0


15
 J


A
N


2
0


15
 M


A
R


2
0


15
 M


A
Y


2
0


15
 J


U
L


2
0


15
 S


EP
T


2
0


15
 N


O
V


2
0


16
 J


A
N


2
0


16
 M


A
R


2
0


16
 M


A
Y


2
0


16
 J


U
L


2
0


16
 S


EP
T


2
0


16
 N


O
V


2
0


17
 J


A
N


2
0


17
 M


A
R


2
0


17
 M


A
Y


2
0


17
 J


U
L


2
0


17
 S


EP
T


2
0


17
 N


O
V


Wkday ridership index


Gas price index


Employment index


Congestion index


Vehicles/HH index


12 per. Mov. Avg. (Wkday ridership index)


12 per. Mov. Avg. (Gas price index)


12 per. Mov. Avg. (Employment index)


Congestion


Ridership


Employment


Gas price


Vehicles/HH







35%


30%


30%


26%


23%


23%


20%


18%


16%


15%


13%


Not going to as many events/places near BART on the
weekends as I used to


BART service not frequent enough on weekends


Concern about crime on BART


BART is too dirty


BART weekend track closures


BART reliability concerns (in general)


BART fares too expensive


Travel time too long using BART


Due to issues on weekdays (crowding, delays),
I try to avoid BART on weekends now


Changed my home or work location


Change in weekend employment (no longer working
weekends, schedule changed, laid off, retired, etc.)


PRODUCT


Why Fewer Weekend Rides?
Reasons for riding less on weekends – multiple 
response


PRODUCT


PROMOTION


PRICE


Source: Ridership Survey, May/June 2017; n = 158 BART Marketing & Research Dept.


NON-BART


NON-BART


PRODUCT


PRODUCT


PRODUCT


PLACE


2016
results


34%


30%


13%


23%


17%*


NA


25%**


22%


NA


11%


9%


*    In 2016, this category was “BART track closures or service delays on weekends.”
** In 2016, this category was split into two response categories: too expensive in general (20%) and too expensive when traveling with a group (11%). This chart combines the two.
Sources: BART Surveys, May/June 2017, n = 158; May/June 2016, n = 253


PLACE


BART Board Workshop 2018 24February 8 - 9, 2018







What Weekend Mode Instead of 
BART?


Q: [Now please take a moment to think about the last weekend trip you took, where you could have taken BART, but 
decided not to. (In other words, your destination was near BART, and you were traveling during BART’s service hours, but 
you decided to use another type of transportation instead.)]


How did you get to your destination instead of using BART for this trip? (Please choose your primary mode.)


Source: BART Survey, May/June 2017; n = 115


*Response category written in under Other


(up from 9% in prior year)


BART Board Workshop 2018 25February 8 - 9, 2018







Why Fewer Weekday Rides?
Reasons for riding less on weekdays – multiple 
response


Sources: BART Surveys, May/June 2017, n = 106; May/June 2016, n = 152


42%


27%


26%


26%


25%


25%


19%


13%


13%


8%


8%


6%


6%


Changed my home or work location


Trains too crowded


Employment situation changed


BART is too dirty


BART reliability concerns


Concern about crime on BART


BART fares too expensive


Working from home / telecommuting more often


Difficult to find parking at BART station


No longer in school / fewer classes


BART parking too expensive


Travel time is too long using BART


BART service is not frequent enough


PRODUCT


PLACE


PLACE


PRODUCT


NON-BART


NON-BART


PLACE


PRODUCT


PRODUCT


PRICE


PRICE


NON-BART


NON-BART


2016
results


40%


26%


23%


18%


18%


7%


19%


15% 


13%


3%


13%


11%


NA


BART Board Workshop 2018 26February 8 - 9, 2018







What Weekday Mode Instead of 
BART?


Drove alone, 34%


Other public transit, 
22%


TNCs, 12%


Carpooled/vanpool
ed (with people that 


I know), 10%


Bicycle, 7%


Casual carpooled, 
5%


Got dropped off, 5%


Walked*, 5%


Q: [Now please take a moment to think about the last weekday trip you took, where you could have taken BART, but 
decided not to. (In other words, your destination was near BART and you were traveling during BART’s service hours, but 
you decided to use another type of transportation instead.)]


How did you get to your destination instead of using BART for this trip? (Please choose your primary mode.)


Source: BART Survey, May/June 2017; n = 41


*Response category written in under Other


BART Board Workshop 2018 27February 8 - 9, 2018







28


Competing TNC trips
• Disproportionately 


Eastbay, Westbay, and 
Airports


Thanks to Sarah Ellis, BART IT, for 
providing this map  


BART Board Workshop 2018 28February 8 - 9, 2018







Source:  BART Financial Planning and SFO


SFO Ground Transportation Trends


0


100,000


200,000


300,000


400,000


500,000


600,000


700,000


800,000 TNC pickups + dropoffs


BART entries + exits


SFO parking exits


Taxi pickups


Limo


BART Board Workshop 2018 29February 8 - 9, 2018


Limo


Taxi


SFO parking


BART


TNC







Complimentary TNC 
trips


• About half at SF, 
Oakland, and 
Berkeley business 
district stations


• About half at the 
remaining stations


Thanks to Sarah Ellis, BART 
IT, for providing this map  


BART Board Workshop 2018 30February 8 - 9, 2018







TNC First/Last Mile Substitution


• Most TNC use for first/last mile substitutes for bus, drop off, taxi, and walk


• Only 6% substitutes for drive alone


• And only 10% create entirely new BART trips


Q: If Uber, Lyft, and other TNCs did not exist, how would you have made the trip instead?


Used TNC for BART access/egress (n=39)


Source: TNC Survey, Spring 2017


BART Board Workshop 2018 31February 8 - 9, 2018







Summary


• BART ridership is down, albeit less than other transit systems, and peak periods 
remain crowded.


• BART ridership losses are disproportionately on weekends and off-peak periods.


• Ridership loss factors include: concerns about cleanliness, reliability, and crime, 
and low gas prices.


• Other weekday factors: peak period crowding. 


• Other weekend factors: service frequency, track closures, and group pricing.


• BART’s top competitor is the automobile – solo drivers on weekdays and driving 
with family and friends on weekends.


• TNCs are just 12-13% of BART’s competition, but a cause for concern due to rapid growth and substitution for 
BART trips, especially at airports.


• Those losses are partly offset by TNC first/last mile service to BART stations; however most first/last mile TNC 
trips just substitute for bus, taxi, drop off, and walk, rather than increasing BART use.


• Initiatives to grow ridership include: increased train capacity, improvements to 
reliability, safety and security, homelessness initiatives, and enhanced fare 
enforcement – all scheduled for discussion this afternoon.


BART Board Workshop 2018 32February 8 - 9, 2018







BART Board Workshop 2018 33


Discussion


February 8 - 9, 2018








February 8, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018


Financial Outlook







Agenda


• Long Range Forecast


• Pension Funding Strategies


• Discussion


February 8 – 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018 2







Long Range Forecast


February 8 – 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018 3







• Current ridership and revenue trends


• Budget performance – FY18 YTD


• FY19 and long-term outlook


February 8 – 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018 4


Introduction







Ridership Trends


February 8 – 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018 5


53.9 55.7 51.8 51.9 54.9 59.0 57.3
63.4 64.2 63.0 60.6


53.6 51.2
49.2 51.8


55.9
58.8 59.8


62.6 64.3 61.2
59.7


0


20


40


60


80


100


120


140


FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 YTD


M
ill


io
n


s


Annual Total Exits (millions)


First Half Second Half Second Half (Est)







Ridership Trends


February 8 – 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018 6


FY18 budget 
425,658


357,775 356,712 


334,984 
345,256 


366,565 


392,293 
399,146 


423,120 
433,394 


423,395 
417,108 


8,550


FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 YTD


Average Weekday Ridership


Avg Weekday Ridership FY18 Avg Estimated Budget Shortfall







Ridership Trends


February 8 – 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018 7


1
8


1
.2


1
8


2
.8


1
7


5
.2


1
7


3
.4 1


9
0


.0 2
0


2
.9


2
0


3
.3


2
0


7
.5


2
0


1
.4


1
8


8
.2


1
7


8
.8


1
3


2
.5


1
3


0
.2


1
2


5
.3


1
2


6
.4 1
3


8
.8


1
4


8
.2


1
5


0
.6


1
5


1
.6


1
4


3
.8


1
3


3
.5


1
3


2
.1


FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 YTD


Average Weekend Trips (thousands)


Average Saturday Average Sunday







Ridership Trends


February 8 – 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018 8







Rail Ridership Trends At Peer Agencies


February 8 – 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018 9


0.2%


-10.4%


-4.7%


-1.3%
-0.2%


-0.8%


-4.5%


BART WMATA
(DC)


MARTA
(Atlanta)


CTA
(Chicago)


MBTA
(Boston)


NY MTA SEPTA
(SE Penn)


Year-to-year % change (Calendar Year 2016 vs 2015)


Note: These data are based on “unlinked passenger trips.”


Source: http://www.apta.com/resources/statistics/Documents/Ridership/2016-q4-ridership-APTA.pdf
Unlinked passenger trips



http://www.apta.com/resources/statistics/Documents/Ridership/2016-q4-ridership-APTA.pdf





Ridership and Employment Trends


February 8 – 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018 10


300,000


320,000


340,000


360,000


380,000


400,000


420,000


440,000


460,000


480,000


500,000


1,800,000


1,900,000


2,000,000


2,100,000


2,200,000


2,300,000


2,400,000


2,500,000


BART Ridership vs SF-Oak-Hayward MSA Employment


SF-Oakland-Hayward MSA Employment Avg Weekday Ridership


12 per. Mov. Avg. (SF-Oakland-Hayward MSA Employment) 12 per. Mov. Avg. (Avg Weekday Ridership)







Recent Clipper Trends


February 8 – 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018 11


67% 68% 68% 67% 68% 66% 66% 67% 68% 69% 69% 68%
75%


33% 32% 32% 33% 32% 34% 34% 33% 32% 31% 31% 32%
25%


Monthly Fare Media Usage


Clipper % Magnetic %







Fare Revenue


• Rail fare revenue covers about 75% of operating 
expense


• FY18 ridership -3.8% below budget through Dec


• FY18 fare rev $2.M (-1.4%) below budget through 
Nov


• Difficult to project year-end
• Monthly rider performance is uneven


• Fare revenue better than ridership but projected below 
budget – potentially by $5 to $10M at year-end


February 8 – 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018 12







Ridership Trends


February 8 – 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018 13


$4.83


$3.19


$3.11


FY17
Avg Fare


0


50,000


100,000


150,000


200,000


250,000


FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17


Average Weekday Ridership by Travel Market


Transbay West Bay East Bay







Fare Revenue


February 8 – 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018 14


$274 $278 $291 $299 $318 
$353 $353 


$383 $399 $392 $393 


$9 


$19 
$27 $33 $39 


$35 $40 
$41 $43 


$49 


$53 $54 


$60 
$63 $60 $61 


$0


$100


$200


$300


$400


$500


$600


FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY 14 FY 15 FY 16 FY 17 FY18 Est


Annual Fare Revenue (millions)


Core System CPI-based Fare Increase SFO Extension







Sales Tax


• BART receives ¾ of a ½ cent sales tax in the three 
District counties 
• Currently about $250M annually


• Annual growth uneven, but relatively strong
• FY18 YTD up 4.5% from FY17; 2.3% ($2.9M) above 


budget


• BART sales tax base diverse – restaurants, retail and auto 
sales are top economic segments


• Lower fuel prices, slowing new car sales reduce growth


February 8 – 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018 15







Sales Tax


February 8 – 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018 16


Sales Tax History (millions)







• Labor & benefits budget projected to be tight


• Position Control Review Committee established, approval 
required for all operating hires


• Non-labor under budget to date


• With anticipated revenue shortfall, expense control 
key to balancing at year end 


Uses - FY18 YTD


February 8 – 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018 17







Outlook - Sources


• Ridership: 1.9% avg annual growth projected
• FY19 core projected down from FY18
• FY19 full year SVBX
• Very moderate long-term growth 


• Fare revenue
• Board-approved CPI-based fare increase program assumed 


renewed after 2021
• Renewed program funds additional $200M for 306 cars
• Forecast then returns fare increase revenue to operating


• Sales tax: 3% avg annual growth projected


• Moderate increases in other sources
• SB1 (STA) assumed to continue (+$21M annually)


February 8 – 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018 18







Outlook – Fare Revenue


February 8 – 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018 19


$388 $397 $405 $412 $417 $422 $428 $433 $438 $444


$43 $53 $62 $73 $84 $95 $106 $117 $129 $142


$62
$65


$67
$70


$72
$75


$77
$80


$83
$86


$24 
$30 


$36 
$43 


$51 
$54 


$58 
$62 


$66 
$70 


$100


$200


$300


$400


$500


$600


$700


$800


FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28


M
ill


io
n


s


Annual Fare Revenue Forecast


Core CPI Based Fare Increase SFO Extension SVBX







Outlook - Service


• Service increases in FY19
• Full year eBART


• Budgeting full year one-line SVBX (no impact to BART’s 
bottom line)


• New rail cars 
• Additional service/selective train lengthening 


• Additional staff/expenses for HMC/maintenance of larger dual 
fleet


• Transbay Tube Retrofit
• 5AM service start (under discussion)


February 8 – 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018 20







• Contractual wage increase
• Through FY21 for ATU, SEIU, AFSCME
• Police contract expires June 30, 2018; entered bargaining in 


FY18
• Beyond contracts: 2.0% annual increases assumed in SRTP


• Labor costs (wages & benefits) estimated to increase 
38% over 10 years
• Increased service = increase in positions
• Aging fleet as new cars phase-in
• Aging infrastructure while Measure RR projects in construction
• Increased benefit costs, especially pension and OPEB


Outlook – Labor


February 8 – 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018 21







Outlook – Benefits: Medical


February 8 – 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018 22


• Medical Insurance
• January 2018 rate change:


• Kaiser HMO +6.34%
• Blue Shield -13.25% 


• Budget increase FY18 >FY19 estimated at 5.5%
• Average annual increase last ten years was 5.5%
• Long term 5% annual increases assumed in SRTP


• Long term premium growth stabilizing but still higher than 
inflation


• Rates could be impacted by changes at federal level







Outlook – Benefits: Pension & OPEB


February 8 – 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018 23


• Pension
• Current: Classic (71% of employees); PEPRA (29% of employees)
• Implied employer rate increase for FY19:


• Miscellaneous 19.6% (17.5% in FY18)
• Safety 63.0% (57.7% in FY18)


• Lower discount rate (7.5% to 7.0% phased-in over three years)
• FY19 Discount Rate: 7.375%
• Significant increase to Unfunded Accrued Liability of 30% to 40% 


phased-in over 5 years per CalPERS


• Retiree Medical 
• Health Benefit Trust created May 2004
• Annual actuarial report sets funding levels
• 44% funded; assumed to be fully funded by 2034 through collective 


bargaining







Outlook - Pension & OPEB


February 8 – 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018 24







Operating Allocations


• Baseline Capital Allocation (ongoing) - Local Match and equipment


• Additional Capital Initiatives (one-time) - Annual initiatives


• Rail Cars - Commitment to first 410 rail cars prior to board adoption of CPI-
based fare increase program 


• CPI-based Fare Increase - Revenue from incremental fare increases 
allocated to Big 3 (HMC, Rail Cars, Train Control)


• Additional Allocations - New OCC, Tail Track projects, and future State of 
Good Repair


• SFO Extension– Net fare revenue from SFO extension designated to rail cars 
per agreement with MTC


• Station/Access Projects* - From demand-based parking fees


• BART-to-OAK Capital Asset Replacement Costs (CARP)


• Operating Reserve
* Additional $11M directed to operating needs


February 8 – 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018 25







Outlook - Operating Allocations


February 8 – 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018 26


Total Planned Operating Allocations


• FY18-FY27: $1.2B; 12% of projected op expense


Operating Allocations to Big 3


• Program Cost (including 306 cars): $5.5B


*Per Board resolution, revenue from CPI-based fare increases from 2014 through 
2020 allocated to “high-priority capital projects.”


Operating Allocations thru FY18: $293M
Fare Increase Allocations* thru FY18: $127M
Planned Future Allocations: $440M 
Total Operating Allocations: $860M (22% of project costs)







Operating to Capital Allocations


February 8 – 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018 27


$428
$467 $498 $524 $498 $486


$524 $561 $569
$610 $637


$690
$743


$24
$34


$50 $8 $34 $59
$64


$84
$113


$148
$144


$123


$127


$63


$70
$66 $68 $68 $68


$62


$62
$58


$56
$49


$50


$51


0%


10%


20%


30%


40%


50%


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


 $-


 $100


 $200


 $300


 $400


 $500


 $600


 $700


 $800


 $900


FY06 FY07 FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18
Budget


%
 O


p
er


at
in


g 
Fu


n
d


s 
A


ll
o


ca
te


d
 t


o
 C


ap
it


al
/A


cc
e


ss


O
p


er
at


in
g 


Ex
p


en
d


it
u


re
s 


($
M


)


Operating Expense Allocations to Capital, Access, and Reserves


Debt Service % of Operating Funds Allocated to Capital/Access







Capital Budget History


February 8 – 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018 28


29% 22% 21% 26%
21% 27%


31%
34%


44% 55%


66%


67%


11%
10%


6% 11% 7% 4%


3% 5%


5%
6%


5%


7%


8%
4% 3% 7% 6%


3% 2%


7%
7%


8%


7%


30%


40%


52%


38%
31%


20%
18%


15%


9%
5%


7%


10%


27%


19%


15%


21%


33%


43%


46%


42% 34% 26%


14%


7%


FY07 FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18


$0


$100


$200


$300


$400


$500


$600


$700


$800


$900


$1,000


$1,100


System Reinvestment Service & Capacity Safety & Security Earthquake Safety


System Expansion Federal Funds Operating Allocations to Capital


C
ap


it
al


B
u


d
ge


t 
($


M
)


Note:  Federal Funds exclude Rail Car Fund Swap. Operating Allocations to Capital exclude Debt Service. Percentages do not total 100% because appx. $5M in 
reimbursable funds are not included in the chart.







Fiscally Constrained 
Capital Investment Outlook


29February 8 – 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018


*Including Core Capacity (TCMP, 306 cars, HMC Phase 2, 5 Substations)







FY17-31 CIP Major Investment Programs 
Need and Funding


30


Need and Funding (millions)


 $-  $1,000  $2,000  $3,000  $4,000  $5,000  $6,000  $7,000  $8,000  $9,000  $10,000


Capital Asset Renewal Programs


Big 3 (including TCMP)


Core Capacity (Excluding TCMP)


Access Enhancement and Station Mod


BART Metro


Earthquake Safety Program


System Expansion


Other Needs


Committed Funds Discretionary Funds Funding Gap
February 8 – 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018







Ten-Year Financial Outlook


February 8 – 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018 31


-$70


-$60


-$50


-$40


-$30


-$20


-$10


$0


$10


FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28


M
ill


io
n


s


$270M ten year shortfall


• CPI-based fare increase returns to 
operating once “Big 3” funded


• $200M allocation for 306 rail cars
• Pension/retiree med significant growth 
• 2016 labor contract extension (FY18-


21)increases, then 2% thereafter)
• New Power Purchase Agreement, 


telecom, debt service forecasts
• 2026 – service improvements







Recap


• Operating outlook very tight – potential $5 - $10M shortfall


• Ridership = 75% of operating sources


• Fare increase revenue dedicated to capital  operating expense must be 
covered by ridership growth and other revenue sources


• Ridership still dropping, prognosis unknown


• New and additional pressure on operating expenses 


• eBART, HMC, and service/maintenance increases due to new rail cars and 
mixed fleet


• Increased pension/retiree medical expense


• Capital program ramping up


• Scaling up capital project delivery to meet Measure RR commitments


• Cash flow challenges on “Big 3” for next few years


• Long term funding challenges remain for capital asset renewal


February 8 – 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018 32







Pension Funding Strategies


BART Board Workshop 2018 33February 8 - 9, 2018







Agenda


• CalPERS Policy Update


• Pension Contribution Projections


• Funding Options
• Funding Strategy


• Options for Additional Funding


• Discussion


BART Board Workshop 2018 34February 8 - 9, 2018







CalPERS Policy Update


• November 2017
• Asset Allocation Options


• December 2017
• Asset Allocation & Discount Policy at 7%


• February 2018
• Amortization of Future Unfunded Liability Policy  –


Potentially Increase Contributions


BART Board Workshop 2018 35February 8 - 9, 2018







Pension Contribution Projection


• Recent cost modeling projects large increase in 
required pension contributions over at least the next 10 
years (employer and EPMC)
• $81 million in FY 17/18
• $95 million in FY 18/19
• Projected $165 million in FY 2027/28*


• Unfunded accrued liability (UAL)
• $693 million at 6/30/16


• Most recent actuarial valuation
• 7.375% discount rate


*Based on positive CalPERS investment returns for FY 16/17, projections maybe be lower.


BART Board Workshop 2018 36February 8 - 9, 2018







Pension & OPEB Projection


BART Board Workshop 2018 37February 8 - 9, 2018







Pension Contribution Projection


BART Board Workshop 2018 38February 8 - 9, 2018


Plan Date Discount Rate Funded %


BART Miscellaneous 6/30/2016 7.375% 74%


BART Safety 6/30/2016 7.375% 59%


CalPERS Public Agency Miscellaneous (Total) 6/30/2016 7.375% 70%


CalPERS Public Agency Safety  (Total) 6/30/2016 7.375% 68%


CalSTRS DB Plan 6/30/2016 7.25% 62%


CalPERS - State 6/30/2015 7.375% 65%


Alameda County Employees’ Ret. Ass’n. 12/31/2016 7.60% 75%


Contra Costa County Employees’ Ret. Ass’n. 12/31/2016 7.00% 85%


San Francisco Employees' Ret. System 7/1/2016 7.50% 83%


National Average (NASRA study of 121 large 
state & city plans – median, actuarial assets) 


Nov. 2017 
(FY 2016)


7.50% 74%


• Following is based on most recent public information.







Funding Strategy


• Develop a funding strategy that is expected to meet 
one or more of the following goals:


• More predictable payments over long term (considers 
volatility based on pension investment and policy 
changes)


• Reduces total cost to BART


• Retains flexibility in making funding decisions


BART Board Workshop 2018 39February 8 - 9, 2018







Options For Additional Funding 


• Option #1 Only Make Payments Required by CalPERS


• Option #2 Designated Reserve Account


• Option #3 Pay Directly to CalPERS 
• 3a. Shorter Amortization Period


• 3b. Pay Off a Specific Liability 


• Option #4 Irrevocable Supplemental (§115) Trust


BART Board Workshop 2018 40February 8 - 9, 2018







Option #3a:  Pay Directly to CalPERS –
Shorter Amortization Period 


• Option #3a: Request shorter amortization period


• Higher short term payments


• Less interest and lower long term payments


• Likely cannot revert to old amortization schedule 
(should be considered as an irrevocable decision) 


BART Board Workshop 2018 41February 8 - 9, 2018







Option #3a:  Pay Directly to CalPERS –
Shorter Amortization Period 


Sample annual amortization payments ($millions)*


*Does not include Normal Cost Payments


**Savings reduced as discount rate decreases in the future


BART Board Workshop 2018 42February 8 - 9, 2018


Current Fresh Start Period
FYE 30 Years 20 Years 18 Years 15 Years


2019 $43 $ 55 $ 59 $ 67
2020 53 56 60 69
2021 59 58 62 71
2022 65 60 64 73
2023 70 62 66 75


2033 68 83 89 101


2043 39 0 0 0


Interest Saved** 115 212 347







Option #3b:  Pay Directly to CalPERS –
Pay Off A Specific Liability


The District’s Unfunded Accrued Liability is made up of 
multiple liabilities that result from changes in a specific 
year, such as investment losses or assumption changes.  


• Reduces future contributions 


• Interest savings on UAL portion paid off faster


• Investment risk on prepayments 


• May not pay off the unfunded liability any sooner


• Irrevocable payment


BART Board Workshop 2018 43February 8 - 9, 2018







Option #3b:  Pay Directly to CalPERS –
Pay Off A Specific Liability


Example:


• $50M of 30 Year Base Due to Assumption Change
• Make a $50 million payment


• $700,000 initial annual contribution reduction


• $85 million interest savings


BART Board Workshop 2018 44February 8 - 9, 2018







Option #4: Irrevocable Supplemental 
§115 Trust 


• Can only be used to
• Reimburse BART for CalPERS contributions
• Make payments directly to CalPERS


• Investments significantly less restricted than District investment funds
• Fiduciary rules govern Trust investments
• Designed for long term returns


• Assets don’t count for GASB accounting
• Are considered Employer assets


• More flexibility than paying CalPERS directly
• BART decides if, when, and how much to put into the Trust
• BART decides if, when, and how much to withdraw to pay CalPERS or reimburse 


itself 


BART Board Workshop 2018 45February 8 - 9, 2018







Option #4: Irrevocable Supplemental 
§115 Trust 


• Can use Trust to
• Reducing the unfunded liability


• Fund enough to make total CalPERS UAL = 0


• Target increasing fund balance to pay off UAL sooner


• Stabilizing contribution rates
• CalPERS contribution rates subject to fluctuation


• Use funds for rate stabilization/budget predictability 


• BART has a Trust for Retiree Medical


BART Board Workshop 2018 46February 8 - 9, 2018







Discussion


BART Board Workshop 2018 47February 8 - 9, 2018








February 8 - 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018


Non Passenger Revenue 
Opportunities


Flickr: Zach Franzen


•MCGRATH PROPERTIES



https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/2.0/





2BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018


Agenda


• Transit Oriented Development


• Advertising 


• The BART Digital Railway and Digital Strategy


• Discussion







February 8 - 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018


Transit-Oriented Development 


Flickr: Zach Franzen •MCGRATH PROPERTIES


3BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018



https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/2.0/





“TOD” Agenda


• Placemaking with TOD


• Program Status & Revenue/Ridership Generation


• Evolution of TOD Priorities


• Revenue Tradeoffs: 
• Affordable Housing


• Parking Replacement


• Other Priorities


4BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







Placemaking with TOD: 
Pleasant Hill/Contra Costa Centre


5


BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018


Block 
ABlock 


B


Block 
C


Block 
D







6BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018


Placemaking with TOD: 
Pleasant Hill/Contra Costa Centre







Current TOD Portfolio


Status Station Total Units
Affordable 


Units
% Affordable 


Office 


(SF)


Retail 


(SF)


Castro Valley (1993) 96 96 100%


Fruitvale Phase I (2004) 47 10 21% 27,000 37,000


Pleasant Hill Phase I (2008) 422 84 20% 35,590


Hayward (1998) 170 0 0%


Ashby (2011) 0 0 0% 80,000


Richmond Phase I (2004) 132 66 50% 9,000


MacArthur Ph I (2016) 90 90 100%


San Leandro Ph I (2017) 115 115 100% 5,000 1,000


West Dublin (2013) 309 0 0%


East Dublin (2008) 240 0 0%


South Hayward Ph I (2017) 354 152 43%


1975 613 31% 112,000 82,590


MacArthur Ph II (begins 2017 & 2018) 787 56 7% 39,100


San Leandro Ph II (2017-2019) 85 85 100%


Walnut Creek (began 2017) 596 0 0%


Coliseum Phase I (2017-2019) 110 55 50%


West Pleasanton (2017-2019) 0 0 0% 410,000


Pleasant Hill Block C (begin 2018) 200 0 0%


Fruitvale Phase IIA (begin 2018) 94 92 98%


1872 288 15% 410,000 39,100


GRAND TOTAL 3847 901 23% 522,000 121,690


C
o


m
p


le
te


d


TOTAL COMPLETED


TOTAL UNDER CONST. & PLANNED


C
o


n
st


ru
ct


io
n


/ 


P
la


n
n


ed







Land 
Lease/Sale


Participation*


Ridership


Revenue from Transit-Oriented 
Development


• Revenue is long term: from 
choices made 10-20 years 
ago


• Past priorities: ridership, 
parking replacement, long 
term revenue


• City Redevelopment played 
major role in most 
completed projects


• Decisions made today could 
affect revenue in 7-10 years


8BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018


2018 BART TOD-Generated Revenue


*Transit Benefit Fees, Revenue Sharing for Retail, Parking Garages


$740k


$184K


~ $3 Million







Revenue from Transit-Oriented 
Development


Fruitvale 
Parking Garage 
Lease Credit 
Ends


Pleasant 
Hill JPA 
Agreement


9BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018


Lease Credits for Garages:
Fruitvale: $4.7 m
Walnut Creek: $41.3 m
Pleasant Hill: $650k


Land “Consideration”
Richmond
MacArthur
San Leandro


M
illio


n
s







Ridership from Transit-Oriented 
Development


106 106 119 121 187 220 246
501 530


738
897 945


1125


0


200


400


600


800


1000


1200


Net New Daily Rides from Each TOD Project (Modeled)


10BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







Evolution of TOD Priorities


TOD 1.0 (Pre-2005)


1:1 Parking 
Replacement


Value Capture


Sale/Lease Revenue


Placemaking/
Economic 
Revitalization


TOD 2.0 (2005-2016)


Ridership – Variable 
Parking Replacement


Value Capture


Long term lease 
revenue & participation


Defer to City Visions for 
TOD (& Redevelopment 
Funds)


TOD 3.0 (Current)


Ridership – Diverse 
Times/Locations & 
Variable Parking 
Replacement


Value Capture & 
Diversify BART Revenue 
(Ground Lease)


Community Benefits


Complete 
Communities/Regional 
Climate & Housing Goals


11BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







Transit-Oriented Development Choices


Revenue from 
Land Value 


Increase 
Non-Ridership 


Revenue


Provide Community 
Benefits (Beyond 


City Requirements)


Upgrade BART 
Infrastructure 


(Parking Garages, 
Police Facilities, 


Station Upgrades)


Ground Lease, 
Participation


12BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







 $-


 $50


 $100


 $150


 $200


 $250


 $300


 $350


 $400


No Discount 35% Affordable Housing with 30%
Discount


35% Affordable Housing with Land
Donated


M
ill


io
n


s


Estimated Future Ground Lease Revenue and 
Potential Affordable Housing Discount Scenarios


BART Revenue Estimate Potential Foregone Revenue


TOD Topic 1: 
Land Price for Affordable Housing 


$
3


4
0


 M
ill


io
n


  
($


5
.1


 m
ill


io
n


 a
n


n
u


al
 


le
as


e 
re


ve
n


u
e


)


$
3


0
4


 M
ill


io
n


($
4


.6
 m


ill
io


n
 a


n
n


u
al


 
le


as
e 


re
ve


n
u


e
)


$
2


2
1


 M
ill


io
n


($
3


.3
 m


ill
io


n
 a


n
n


u
al


 
le


as
e 


re
ve


n
u


e
)


$36 million 
($540,000)


$119 million 
($1.8 million)


Affordable Housing Discount Scenarios & Impact on BART Revenue


No Discount
30% Discount


35% Units Affordable


Land Donated
35% Units Affordable


Assumes $20,000/Unit Land Value or ~$2m/acre
Land in Downtown Oakland currently $5-$10 m/acre
66 Year Ground Lease used to estimate annual revenue 13







TOD Topic 2: 
Financing Replacement Parking


Estimated BART 
Land Value is less 
than cost of 
parking 
replacement
(~$480 million)


14BART Board Workshop 2018


Theoretical Replacement
Parking Assumptions 


Urban with Parking 0%


Balanced Intermodal 50% - 75%


Intermodal Auto-Reliant 75%-100%


Auto Dependent 100%







TOD Choices: Feedback We Need


• Contribute ground lease revenue for community benefits?


• To what level? 30%, 100%?


• Project Stabilization Agreement Policy & Affordable Housing Requirements Already 


Increase Costs/Reduce Land Value


• Continue practice of lease credits for parking garages at more auto-oriented 
stations?


• To what level? 


• If no grant funding available? 


• Options for innovative parking solutions: parking ¼ mile or more away, on-street when 


possible, shared not on BART property?


• Other uses of land value revenue


• Reduce to catalyze cooler markets, or test new uses in an area


• Wait for market to mature to maximize $$ to BART


• What information would help make these choices?
15BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







Advertising


16BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







Background


Montgomery Tunnel Wrap - Utah Tourism


• At 2017 Board Workshop, staffed obtained Board feedback on near-term


options to increase advertising revenue to address the budget deficit.


• Staff also discussed longer-term goals to modernize the advertising 


infrastructure and further increase revenue after the current Advertising 


Franchise Agreement expires in September 2018.


 $0 million


 $2 million


 $4 million


 $6 million


 $8 million


 $10 million


 $12 million


2002 2004 2006 2008 2010 2012 2014 2016 2018


Current Advertising Franchise Agreement Revenue


17BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







Status of Near Term Initiatives


 Two new ad formats authorized by Board March 2017
 Sales in progress


FY18 Budget FY18 Projected


Train Wraps $790,000 $1,200,000


Innovation/Amenity Sponsorships $410,000 0


Total $1,200,000 $1,200,000


18BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







Longer Term


• Goal:  increase revenue to support BART services, 
while making smart investments in the ad 
infrastructure to modernize and brighten the BART 
system


Status:


 RFP issued October 2017


 Proposals Due December 2017


 Goal to award Agreement in Spring 2018, and 
initiate capital planning by July 1, 2018


19BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







Advertising Revenue


20BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







The BART Digital Railway and 
Digital Strategy


21BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







Digital Railway – Current State


22BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018


FY16


Fiber & Cellular 
Revenue


$8.5M


• Underground Cellular Network
• Above Ground Cellular Towers
• Dark Fiber


FY17


Fiber & Cellular 
Revenue


$9.7M







23BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018


Digital Railway – Business Units







24BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018


Digital Railway – Operational Use


Fleet of the Future
Telemetry, Diagnostics, 


Passenger Information, 
Infotainment and CCTV 


Surveillance


BART Police 
MDC Connectivity


Maintenance
Mobile Device Connectivity







25BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018


Digital Railway – Future Use


Stations & Trains
Passenger Wi-Fi


Mobile Pay
Wayfinding
Messaging


Internet of Things (IoT)


Integration
Digital Strategy


Connected Journey
Intelligent Data







26BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018


Digital Strategy







27BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018


Digital Strategy







28BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018


Digital Strategy







29BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018


Digital Strategy







30BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018


Digital Strategy







Discussion


31BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018








February 8 - 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018


Rider & Public Experience







2


“Rider & Public Experience” Agenda


• Quality of Life on BART


• Customer Feedback


• Quality of Life Initiatives


• Impact of Homelessness on Riders and System


• Partnerships for Public Safety


• BART Police Department Recruitment, Hiring Efforts and Patrol 
Deployment Study


• Public Conduct Campaign


• Station Cleaning Program 


• Fare Evasion


• Service Reliability


• Discussion
BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







3BART Board Workshop 2018


Customer Feedback


February 8 - 9, 2018







The word cloud is a visual representation of text 


data. It shows the frequency of words/themes in 


respondents’ verbatim comments, by relative size. 


Larger size of the words/themes, indicates that 


they appear more frequently in respondents' 


comments. Source: Online survey of BART 


riders, Fall 2017. N=1,090


February 8 - 9, 2018 BART Board Workshop 2018 4







Customer Service Complaints


In 2017 there were 534* total complaints regarding quality of life, 5.5% of 
total complaints received


• 404 complaints of “transients”


• 99 complaints of  “unclean individuals”


• 31 complaints of individual with “mental health issues”


* Does not include complaints classified under “need for police 
intervention” regarding the categories listed above


5BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







Station Cleanliness 
Top two box rating (Excellent & Good)


83% 82% 81% 81%
77%


72% 73%
68%


63%74% 73% 73% 71%


66%
62% 62%


58%
53%


1.6% 3.5%
3.9%


13.5%


0%


10%


20%


30%


40%


50%


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


FY 10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY 16 FY 17 FY18 YTD


Platform


Other Station Areas


% of comments mentioning "Homeless/panhandling" from Customer Satisfaction Survey


Scale
Excellent
Good
Only Fair 
Poor


6BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







65%


58%


57%


66%


62%


64% 66%


59%


55%


40%


45%


50%


55%


60%


65%


70%


75%


80%


FY 10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY 16 FY 17 FY18 YTD


Scale
Excellent
Good
Only Fair 
Poor


S


Vinyl seat cover 
replacement 


Carpet 
removal 


complete


Vinyl seat cover 
replacement began


Top Two Box


Train Interior Cleanliness
Top two box rating (Excellent & Good)


7BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







8BART Board Workshop 2018


Impact of Homelessness on 
Riders and System


February 8 - 9, 2018







• Homeless is a national issue ~ 554,000 individuals (1/2017).


• West Coast grew by 14%


• ¼ of homeless population in CA = 134K


• 92K of 134K (68%) unsheltered (CA) vs. 5K of 90K (5%) unsheltered 
(NY) – lack of affordable housing options cited as biggest factor 


• This social issue that has manifested at our stations and on 
our trains; many transit operators struggling with this issue.


• Homeless initiatives in NYC, LA, Chicago, London between 
social service and transit.


• Point-in-time count last month. 2018 data should be 
available in 3-4 months.


9


Homelessness Problem Identification


BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







BART Board Workshop 2018 10


Homelessness Problem Identification


February 8 - 9, 2018


BART is not alone







11


Homelessness Problem Identification


BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018


Counts at Market St. Stations


Dates 5 – 7 AM 2 – 4 PM 8 – 10 PM Total


09/12/2017 50 22 45 117


10/10/2017 28 33 55 116


11/14/2017 57 39 23 119


12/12/2017 68 41 29 138


01/09/2018 79 40 40 159


• FY18 Q2 – Passenger Environment Survey Team boarded 576 train cars = 
402 cars weekdays + 174 cars weekends.  


• Weekdays = 2-3 transient riders (2.4) per 10 cars, Weekends = 5-6 
transient riders (5.5) per 10 cars







12BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018


Partnerships for Public Safety







13


Homeless Initiative Framework + 
Strategies


BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018


• BART Districtwide approach in all four counties


• Tailored strategies for different BART zones: 
stations, trackway, yards and remnant parcels


• Strategies -
- Engage + Support - develop partnerships, connect to 


services


- Engineer + Maintain – secure, harden, increase cleaning 
and connect to public restrooms


- Enforce + Monitor – ordinances, citations, arrests, proof 
of payment, stay-away orders, LEAD SF







14


Homeless Initiative Framework + 
Strategies


BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018


Location Engage + Support Engineer + Maintain Enforce + Monitor


Non-Stations / Right-of-Way


• Along tracks (incl. East Bay 


Greenway)


• Contact local jurisdictions and ascertain 


willingness to assume ownership – need to 


know their intentions


• Identify & Secure Property (incl. better 


fencing)


• No Camping Ordinance (DRAFT)


• No Trespassing Ordinance


Yards (Concord, Richmond, Daly 


City, HMC)


• Contact local jurisdictions and ascertain 


willingness to assume ownership – need to 


know their intentions


• Identify & Secure Property (incl. better 


fencing)


• No Camping Ordinance (DRAFT)


• No Trespassing Ordinance


Remnant parcels


• Contact local jurisdictions and ascertain 


willingness to assume ownership – need to 


know their intentions


• Identify & Secure Property (incl. better 


fencing)


• No Camping Ordinance (DRAFT)


• No Trespassing Ordinance


Stations: Outside Paid Area


• Parking lots / Intermodal Areas


• Connect to services


• Identify & Request to Keep Moving


• Lighting


• Cameras


• Signage


• Identify & Request to Keep Moving


• No Camping Ordinance (DRAFT)


• No Trespassing Ordinance


• Warnings/Citations/Arrests


Plazas


• Connect to services


• SF HOT


• LEAD SF Program


• Station Retail / Activation


• Partner with local jurisdictions


o SF


o Oakland


o Fremont


o Berkeley


o Other Alameda


o Contra Costa


• 16th St. Plaza


o Added M-F day cleaning shift


o Increased steam cleaning (3-4 hours 


/ night)


o Signs in elevators


o Continue contributions toward 


SFDPW Pit Stop (street restroom)


• Continue and Expand SFDPW Pit Stop 


(monitored street restroom)


• Identify & Request to Keep Moving


• LEAD SF Program


• Intervene & Prevent


• No Camping Ordinance (DRAFT)


• No Trespassing Ordinance


• Warnings/Citations/Arrests


Inside stations


• Connect to services


• SF HOT


• Station Retail / Activation


• Street Entrance Barriers


• Head Houses


• Zamboni Cleaning


• Station Brightening / Steam Cleaning


• Identify & request to Keep Moving


• LEAD SF Program


• Elevator Attendants


• Warnings/Citations/Arrests


Stations: Paid Area / 


Platforms


• Connect to services


• SFHOT


• LEAD SF Program


• Re-open underground restroom 


pilots @ Powell & 19th


• Hardening – Fare Evasion


• Cameras


• Steam Cleaning


• Elevator Attendants in SF


• Proof of Payment


• Stay Away Order


• Code of Conduct


• Warnings/Citations/Arrests


On Board Trains


• Connect to services


• Coordinate with local jurisdictions / service 


providers (Alameda, Contra Costa, etc)


• Proof of Payment


• Code of Conduct


• Warnings/Citations/Arrests







BART Board Workshop 2018 15


Entrance Barriers/Canopies


February 8 - 9, 2018


Baseline  (12.21.2015) vs. Recent (12.04.2017)
Embarcadero 232 vs. 89
Montgomery 125 vs. 78
Powell St. 196 vs. 131
Civic Center 188 vs. 68







BART Board Workshop 2018 16


San Francisco Homeless Outreach Team 
(SFHOT) Metrics


February 8 - 9, 2018


• Overview
• Partnership with San Francisco Municipal 


Transportation Agency (SFMTA) and 
Department of Homelessness + Supportive 
Housing (DHSH)


• Launched 11/14 from M-Th, 7 – 4
• 4 downtown SF stations
• One team of 2 outreach workers
• Monthly reports to BART + SFMTA


• Metrics
• Outreach attempts and successful 


engagements
• Services/referrals offered and accepted
• Metrics aligned with DHSH
• Data from 11/14/2017 to 1/31/2018







BART Board Workshop 2018 17


San Francisco Homeless Outreach Team 
(SFHOT) Metrics


February 8 - 9, 2018


Date: November 14, 2017 – January 31, 2018
Total No. of Encounters/Contacts 258
Total No. of Refusal of Services (R.O.S.) 89
Total No. of Referrals 128
Total No. of Connections 266


Types of Services:  Homeless Related (Shelter, Resource Center, Emergency Food, 
Clothing), Mental Health, Substance Use, Medical, etc.







SFHOT Successes


William 


(Powell Street Station)


Gladys 


(Civic Center Station)


Warren 


(Powell Street Station)







BART Board Workshop 2018 19


Pit Stop Partnership


February 8 - 9, 2018


• Funding contributions to Pit Stops at 16th St. & 
Powell St. 


• Goal: provide restroom access for BART customers 
and reduce public urination and defecation on 
BART property


• Restroom upgrades at Powell St. and 19th St. (2019)


• Handouts for customers + non-customers; signage 
in elevators


• 2017 – BART Customers = 5,206 @ 16th and 2,426 
@ Powell St.


• Working with Public Works for more funding at 16th


St. and Powell St., with possible new opening at 
Montgomery







BART Board Workshop 2018 20February 8 - 9, 2018


Elevator Attendants 
(Pilot Partnership)


• Goal: monitor and discourage undesirable 
elevator activities


• 6 month pilot partnership with SFMTA & 
Hunters Point Family (HPF)


• Street & platform elevators


• Civic Center + Powell (HPF)


• Montgomery + Embarcadero (ATU/SEIU 
Pilot Program)


• Daily from 5 am – 1 am


• User data


• Rollout Spring 2018







21BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018


BART Police Department 
Recruitment, Hiring Efforts and 


Patrol Deployment Study







• 1 Joint patrol per week – Weds. / 
dayshift hours at the Civic Center BART 
Station


• Primarily reduce drug-related offenses/ 
related calls-for-service


• SFPD officers have increased patrols of 
the U.N. Plaza (above the Civic Center 
station) and Powell / Market Street 
areas (above Powell Street station)


• Recently re-opened BPD office at the 
Civic Center Station


o Fully equipped office


o Increased officer availability/visibility 
while remaining “on beat”


22


BPD and SFPD Partnerships:  Patrols


BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







BPD Welfare Checks


2016:


• 9,878 calls for welfare checks


• 985 of which were canceled


• Officers conducted 8,893 welfare checks


2017:


• 11,826 calls for welfare checks


• 1,404 of which were canceled 


• Officers conducted 10,422 welfare checks


• Calls may have been canceled, due to person leaving the area or a new 
information was given that no response was needed. 


• The majority of welfare checks are in response to a homeless person, as 
opposed to a sick or injured passenger which is typically categorized as a 
medical call.







24


BPD and SFPD Partnerships:  SF LEAD


LEAD (Law Enforcement Assisted 
Diversion):


• Began October 2017


• Reduce recidivism of low-level drug 
offenders


• Focused on Tenderloin (16th and Civic 
Center Stations)


• Access to social services


• 3rd quarter 2017:  9 pre-booking and 6 
social contacts


• CSU-LB Research: $6 M grant


BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







BART Board Workshop 2018 25February 8 - 9, 2018


BPD Recruitment & Hiring 2017


• Hired 25 people total


16 Officers


4   Dispatchers (highest number since 2013)


3   Community Service Officers


2   Police Administrative Specialist


• Hiring & Recruiting Events: Attended 53 


• Advertising: 


Stations Train wraps


Trains Gyms


Social media Colleges


• Current Vacancies:


Officers: 38


Community Service Officer: 17







BART Board Workshop 2018 26February 8 - 9, 2018


BPD Deployment:  Patrol Zones







BART Board Workshop 2018 27February 8 - 9, 2018


BPD Deployment:  Patrol Beats







28BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018


Public Conduct Campaign







BART Board Workshop 2018 29February 8 - 9, 2018


Public Conduct Campaign


• Develop and post ordinance signs in stations 
and on trains to support enforcement


• Raise customer awareness – accessible, eye-
catching, get people talking, be more aware 
of surroundings


• Worldwide inspiration – NYC, Seattle, 
Vancouver, Toronto, Brisbane


• Partnership with CA College of the Arts


• Fare evasion, safety + security, littering, 
vandalism, backpack etiquette


• Rollout this month, with potential for new 
opportunities







30BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018


Station Cleaning Program







TRA Phase I Study Findings:


• Develop Standard For Station Cleanliness


• Establish a Robust Training Program


• Audit to Ensure Results


• Deal With Homelessness Problem


• Narrow Scope for System Service Workers and 
increase number of cleaners


• Engage Customers


31BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







Additional M&E Observations:


• Tools and equipment


• Attendance


• Span of control


• Staffing Plan
• Ownership & Accountability


• Leadership effectiveness


32BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







Establish Standard of Cleanliness


• Pay Attention to the Obvious – floors, stairs, 
elevators, station equipment


• Secure certification from ISSA – Worldwide 
Cleaning Industry Association


• Develop Standard Operating Procedures for all 
cleaning activities


• Develop daily work plans for employees


• Upgrade and expand equipment


• Develop inventory system to ensure cleaning 
supplies available in all stations


33BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







Establish Training Program


• Hiring a dedicated Employee Development Specialist


• Develop training curriculum based on ISSA Standards 


• Develop process to monitor and measure 


• Provide two levels of Industry Best Practice Training & 
Certification to all cleaning personnel 


• Provide Annual Training:
• Safety
• Customer Service
• Standard Procedures 
• Process for documentation of work; Maximo


34BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







Audit for Results


• Quality Assurance Audits to Standard Operating Procedures
• Develop and track non-compliance
• Track and report on corrective actions


• Regular management inspection of stations
• Document, track and report


• Annual review of procedures for effectiveness
• Updates as appropriate
• Track and report 


• Monitor for and address trends


• Move System Service into Maximo


• Develop and track KPIs to drive performance


35BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







Measure Performance


• New Key Performance Indicators
• Percent of tasks completed by route


• Equipment up time 


• Absenteeism 


• Quality Audit Non-Conformity / Corrective Actions


• Manager Inspections completed


• Annual procedure review/ revision (% complete)


• Passenger Environmental Survey


• Customer Satisfaction Survey


36BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







Deal with Impacts of Homeless Problem


• Dedicated cleaners at stations


• Develop station community with Station Agents, 
Cleaners and Police – facilitate monthly meetings


• Structures/ System Service partnership to address 
platform level filth and odors


• Put more resources at worst stations


37BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







Narrow Scope /Add Cleaners


• Clear expectations/ Accountability
• Daily task sheet


• Bring System Service into Maximo (work plans)


• Ownership/ Reduce loss time traveling
• More dedicated Station Ownership


• Less multiple station coverage 


• Full staffing – authorized to fill 21 vacancies


38BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







Resource Efficiency Management


• Evaluate low use station areas
• Passenger counts


• By time of day (hourly)


• Focus on reduction of known problem areas


• Modify hours of access to best serve customers


• Redirect resources: high volume/ high impact 


BART Board Workshop 2018 39February 8 - 9, 2018







Powell Street Pilot Proposal


BART Board Workshop 2018 40February 8 - 9, 2018


Open Normal New Barrier to control 
Early/Late Opening


Late Open/ Early Close


Closed for Project







Engage Customers


• PES Scores/ Customer Satisfaction Survey
• Analysis data


• Address trends


• Leadership monthly station visits
• To engage customers/ hear their concerns


• AGM Operations, Chief MEO, Assistant Chief MEO, 
Superintendent, Assistant Superintendents, Police


41BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







Upgrade Tools & Equipment


• Conduct comprehensive inventory
• Expand where warranted


• Perform condition assessment
• Upgrade as appropriate 


• Example: Floor scrubbing machines on M line


• Standardize tooling and supplies
• Across stations


• Establish effective supply system
• Local satellite storage rooms on each line


42BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







Address Attendance Issues


• FY17 Unscheduled Absenteeism Rate – 12.3%
• Sick – 9.3%
• FMLA – 3.0%


• Goal – 3%


• Strategies for Improvement
• Setting expectations
• Daily attendance review with supervisors
• Counseling employees/providing appropriate 


resources
• Tracking and taking appropriate corrective 


actions


43BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







Establish Appropriate Span of Control


44


Elevator and Escalator 


Maintenance


Superintendent


System Services


Maintenance & Engineering


Grounds Buildings


 
 


Asst. Chief Facilities Maintenance 


Maintenance & Engineering


Automatic Fare Collection, 


Computer, and 


Communications 


Maintenance


Assistant Superintendent


System Service


Maintenance & Engineering


Assistant Superintendent


System Service


Maintenance & Engineering


Supervisor


System Service


Supervisor


System Service


Supervisor


System Service


Supervisor


System Service


Supervisor


System Service


Supervisor


System Service


BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







Restructure Staffing Plan


• Issues to address:
• Lack of ownership


• Loss of productivity by moving employees  


• Over resourcing some stations, under resourcing others                                                 


• Low employee morale


• Lack of sense of station community


45BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







Staffing: Station Sizing (Usage)


Very High:


• Embarcadero


• Montgomery


• Powell 


• Civic center


High:


• 16th Street


• 24th Street


• 12th Street


• 19th Street


• MacArthur


Medium


• Daly City


• Millbrae


• Warm Springs


• Ashby


• Berkeley


• Del Norte


• Richmond


• West Oakland


• Rockridge


• Bay Point


• Coliseum


• Bay Fair


Lower:


• Glen Park


• Balboa


• Colma


• So SF


• San Bruno


• So 
Hayward


• Hayward


• Union City


• Fremont


• Milpitas


• Berryessa


Lower:


• No Berkeley


• El Cerrito 
Plaza


• Orinda


• Lafayette


• Walnut Creek


• Pleasant Hill


• Concord


• Lake Merritt


• San Leandro


• Castro Valley


• W. Dublin


• Dublin


46BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







Staffing Level by Station Group


• Very High 


• 3 dedicated cleaners Day & Swing Shifts (min. 2 per shift/ 7 days)


• 6 dedicated cleaners Grave Shift (Wednesday - Sunday)


• High 


• 2 dedicated cleaners Day & Swings Shifts (min. 1 per shift/7 day)


• Medium


• 1 Dedicated cleaner Day Shift (M-F)


• 1 Dedicated cleaner 5 day/week Swing Shift


• Weekend Coverage at least one shift


• Lower


• 1 Dedicated cleaner Day Shift (Monday – Friday)


• Shared Swing Shift and weekend coverage


• Underground Stations


• 3 Dedicated Structures Workers (Wednesday - Sunday)


47BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







Supervisory routes:


One:


• Embarcadero


• Montgomery


• Powell 


• Civic center


• 16th Street


• 24th Street


• Glen Park


Two:


• Balboa


• Daly City


• Colma


• So SF


• San Bruno


• Millbrae


• So Hayward


• Union City


• Fremont


• Warm 
Springs


• Milpitas


• Berryessa


Three:


• Ashby


• Berkeley


• N. Berkeley


• El Cerrito Plaza


• Del Norte


• Richmond


• 12th Street


• 19th Street


• West Oakland


Four:


• Orinda


• Lafayette


• Walnut 
Creek


• Pleasant 
Hill


• Concord


• N. Concord


• Bay Point


• Rockridge


• MacArthur


Five:


• Lake Merritt


• Fruitvale


• Coliseum


• San Leandro


• Bay Fair


• Hayward


• Castro Valley


• W. Dublin


• Dublin


• OKS


• OSA


• LMA


48BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







Route Staffing Levels


• One: 58 SSWs, 6 FWs, 2 Supervisors


• Two: 23 SSWs, 2 FWs, 1 Supervisor


• Three: 22 SSWs, 3 FWs, 1 Supervisor


• Four: 19 SSWs, 2 FWs, 1 Supervisor


• Five: 26 SSWs, 2 FWs, 1 Supervisor


Total 148 SSWs, 15 FWs, 6 Supervisors


49BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







Develop Leadership / Supervision


• Establish expectations and standards for all jobs
• Develop procedures for supervisory tasks


• Provide training 


• Create best management practices
• Define key performance indicators


• Increase field supervision time


• Regularly coach and counsel


• Provide quarterly performance reviews
• Drive ownership and accountability


50BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018







51BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018


Fare Evasion







BART Board Workshop 2018 52


Fare Evasion Control


February 8 - 9, 2018


• Station Hardening


• Proof of Payment Enforcement


• Measuring Fare Evasion







Embarcadero


‒ Service gates relocated; converted to emergency exits


‒ Gates signed, alarmed, and video monitored


South Hayward


‒ Platform fences (prevent access from wayside)


‒ Paid area extended to encompass platform elevator


Berkeley (Downtown)


‒ South paid area with high barriers and higher exit-
only service gate


‒ Clipper-only fare gates


BART Board Workshop 2018 53


Station Hardening
Completed


February 8 - 9, 2018


Observed impact include increased awareness, reduced 
evasion, and clear definition of paid area boundary







Station Modernization
Fare evasion resistance is incorporated 
into all designs


‒ El Cerrito del Norte


‒ Oakland 19th Street


‒ Powell St.


Barrier & Gate improvement


‒ Civic Center (in process)


‒ Balboa Park


‒ Richmond


‒ Coliseum


‒ MacArthur


‒ Daly City


Elevator Enclosure
4 AFG’s on order


‒ Berkeley (in process)


‒ Coliseum


‒ Balboa Park


‒ Bay Fair


‒ Montgomery


BART Board Workshop 2018 54


Station Hardening
In Process and Planning


February 8 - 9, 2018







CSO fare inspectors hired, trained, and on the job
Enforcement policies are in place


‒ Outreach
‒ Fine administration
‒ Community service


Handheld fare media readers


Signage installed throughout system


BART Board Workshop 2018 55


Proof of Payment


February 8 - 9, 2018


BART Board Workshop 2018 55February 8 - 9, 2018







BART Board Workshop 2018 56


Pilot: Measuring Fare Evasion


February 8 - 9, 2018


• Piloting new Video Analytics software; uses existing camera feeds 
to count people


• Compare entry/exit counts with recorded fare gate transactions


• Proof of concept:   One fare gate array at Civic Center


Quantifying 
fare evasion 
will lead to 


advising 
enforcement 


and measuring 
value of 


investments







Quality of Life – Key Initiatives


• Entrance Barriers


• SFHOT


• Station Cleanliness


• Station Brightening


• Fare Evasion


• Staffing


BART Board Workshop 2018 57February 8 - 9, 2018







58BART Board Workshop 2018February 8 - 9, 2018


Service Reliability







BART Board Workshop 2018 59


Service Reliability has trended 
downward for several years


February 8 - 9, 2018


80%


82%


84%


86%


88%


90%


92%


94%


96%


98%


100%


CY2008 CY2009 CY2010 CY2011 CY2012 CY2013 CY2014 CY2015 CY2016 CY2017


On Time Performance, CY2008 thru CY2017


...a 6-8% drop!   Is this the new normal?


What can BART do to reverse this trend?







BART Board Workshop 2018 60February 8 - 9, 2018







BART Board Workshop 2018 61


Delay trends for Equipment


February 8 - 9, 2018


Equipment performance doesn’t help explain the recent drop in OTP


0


0.2


0.4


0.6


0.8


1


1.2


1.4


1.6


1.8


2


FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017


D
el


ay
ed


 T
ra


in
s 


/ 
1


0
0


 T
ra


in
 R


u
n


s


Trends of Operations Delay Categories


Train Control


Rail Vehicle


Track


Transportation


Traction Power


Computer Control







90%


100%


110%


120%


130%


140%


150%


160%


170%


2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017


Pe
rc


en
ta


ge
 In


cr
ea


se


Year


Percentage Increase Amongst Performance 
Metrics over Time


BART Board Workshop 2018 62


Non-equipment indicators have jumped


February 8 - 9, 2018


55%↑ <5 Min Delays


47%↑ Downtown Excess Dwell


32% ↑ TBT Riders Peak Hour


60%↑ BPD Calls







• Don’t let equipment become the problem:
Good maintenance and RR provide a path to 
SOGR and improved OTP


• Add more “delay first-responders”: 
BPD officers, Mainline Tech’s, and Paramedics 


• Keep the plant “clean”:
Attention to even small equipment issues helps 
avoid slow zones or road manual areas


• Train Schedules that better reflect today’s 
realities:  Dwell time and Schedule run time 
adjustments for February 12, 2018 schedule; 
anticipate increased stability and recovery


BART Board Workshop 2018 63


Setting a New Normal: OTP > 90%


February 8 - 9, 2018







• Understand and then address sub-5 minute 
delays:
BART IT’s “Enterprise Delay Management (EDM)” 
tool is a big step forward


• Get serious about dwell time control:
Extra seconds eat up a very limited schedule 
margin


• Expanding the fleet:  
Fleet growth and three-door cars will help ease 
crowding and shorten dwell times


BART Board Workshop 2018 64


Setting a New Normal: OTP > 90%


February 8 - 9, 2018







BART Board Workshop 2018 65


Late 2017 Gained Stability
OTP Goal: >90%


February 8 - 9, 2018







Discussion


BART Board Workshop 2018 66February 8 - 9, 2018








BART Extension to Silicon Valley


BART Board Workshop 2018 1February 8 - 9, 2018







BART Board Workshop 2018 2February 8 - 9, 2018


Twin-Bore Construction Workshop







Agenda and Workshop Objectives


BART Board Workshop 2018 3February 8 - 9, 2018


• Day One
1) Background of the Project
2) Review of Previous Cut and Cover Methods Plan and Sequence
3) Downtown Station Site Visit


• Day Two
1) Review Alternates Developed and Studied To-Date
2) Brainstorm and Discuss Other Alternates


• Panelists
1) LA Metro
2) Independent Consultant (Former Contractor – Kiewit)
3) Retired, Former Sound Transit
4) Retired, Former LA Metro and HART







Current Project Status


BART Board Workshop 2018 4February 8 - 9, 2018


• VTA and BART staff met with VTA’s tunnel design 
teams to comprehensively review the design and 
studies developed to date; and review current 
codes, standards, and design criteria requirements
‒ Twin-Bore Meeting: January 16, 2018
‒ Single-Bore Meeting: January 30, 2018


• February 6-7 workshop with industry experts to 
review the proposed approach and sequence for 
the construction of the Downtown San Jose Station 
in the twin-bore configuration







Goals and Objectives of Workshop


BART Board Workshop 2018 5February 8 - 9, 2018


• Review existing twin-bore approach
‒ From 2002 to 2008


• Brainstorm other twin-bore options for the 
Downtown Station
‒ Minimizing impacts to downtown businesses
‒ Maintaining cost and schedule for the project







BART Board Workshop 2018 6February 8 - 9, 2018







BART Board Workshop 2018 7February 8 - 9, 2018


Cross Section of Twin Bore Station Box







Downtown Construction Phasing Plan


BART Board Workshop 2018 8February 8 - 9, 2018


3.77 Football Fields (end zones included)







Current Project Status


BART Board Workshop 2018 9February 8 - 9, 2018


• VTA continues to work on refinements to the 
single-bore configuration to address some of the 
observations of the peer review panel


• VTA is conducting a series of technical meetings 
with BART during the month of February
‒ February 13, 2018
‒ February 20, 2018







Current Project Status


BART Board Workshop 2018 10February 8 - 9, 2018


• Final SEIS/SEIR will be published mid-February


• VTA Board will be asked to approve Project 
Description in April 2018


• BART Board will be asked to accept VTA-adopted 
EIS/EIR and approve Project in April 2018


• Record of Decision anticipated in June 2018







O&M Agreement Negotiations Update


BART Board Workshop 2018 11February 8 - 9, 2018


• Ongoing Negotiating Effort
‒ Regular daily communications
‒ Three negotiating sessions per week between BART and 


VTA staff
‒ Monthly executive meetings


• Hot Topics
‒ Ongoing operating and capital funding
‒ Liability and indemnification
‒ Relationship between O&M and Comprehensive 


Agreements





		BART Extension to Silicon Valley

		Twin-Bore Construction Workshop

		Agenda and Workshop Objectives

		Current Project Status

		Goals and Objectives of Workshop

		Slide Number 6

		Cross Section of Twin Bore Station Box

		Downtown Construction Phasing Plan

		Current Project Status

		Current Project Status

		O&M Agreement Negotiations Update



